
MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

December 4, 2019 
1:00 p.m. 

Classrooms 1, 2 & 3 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

I. Call to Order Taylor Jones 

A. Pledge of Allegiance   

B. Our Mission and Vision Ed Tardoni 

C. Mission Moment Irene Richardson, Chief Executive Officer 

II. Agenda (For Approval) Taylor Jones 

III. Insurance Discussion Irene Richardson 

IV. Minutes (For Approval) Taylor Jones 

V. Community Communication  Taylor Jones 

VI. Old Business  Taylor Jones 

A. From the Credentials Committee (For Approval)  Dr. Lawrence Lauridsen 

1. Surgical 1st Assistant Privileges 

B. Outstanding – Not Ready for Board Consideration (Placed on the agenda as a reminder of 
uncompleted business) 

1. Credentialing Criteria (presented following approval of new medical staff bylaws) 

VII. New Business  Taylor Jones  

A. From the Human Resources Committee (For Review) Marty Kelsey 

1. Telecommuting Policy 

B. January 2020 Meeting Date Taylor Jones 

VIII. Chief Executive Officer Report  Irene Richardson 

IX.    Committee Reports 

A. Quality Committee Barbara Sowada 

B. Human Resources Committee  Marty Kelsey 

C. Finance & Audit Committee Marty Kelsey  

1. Capital Expenditure Requests (For Approval) Marty Kelsey 

2. Narratives Tami Love, Chief Financial Officer 

3. Bad Debt (For Approval) Ron Cheese, Director of Patient Financial Services 

4. Board Budget Workshop Request Marty Kelsey 

Finance and Audit Committee Draft Minutes and Meeting Book 

D. Building & Grounds Committee Barbara Sowada 

E. Foundation Board Taylor Jones 

F. Compliance Committee Barbara Sowada 

1/196



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

December 4, 2019 
1:00 p.m. 

Classrooms 1, 2 & 3 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

 

X. Contract Review Suzan Campbell, Chief Legal Executive/General Counsel 

A. Contract Consent Agenda (For Approval)  

1. CLA Cybersecurity Assessment and Consulting Services 

B. Contracts Approved by CEO since Last Board Meeting (For Your Information) 

1. HarperDB MSA and SOW 

2. Speech-Language Services with Hospice 

XI. Medical Staff Report Dr. Lawrence Lauridsen 

XII. Good of the Order Taylor Jones 

XIII. Executive Session  Taylor Jones 

XIV. Action Following Executive Session Taylor Jones  

A. Approval of Privileges 

XV. Adjourn Taylor Jones 

2/196



OUR MISSIONOUR MISSION  

Compassionate care for 

every life we touch. 

OUR VISIONOUR VISION  

To be our community’s trusted 

healthcare leader. 

OUR VALUESOUR VALUES  

Be Kind 

Be Respectful 

Be Accountable 

Work Collaboratively 

Embrace Excellence 

 

OUR STRATEGIESOUR STRATEGIES  

Patient Experience 

Quality & Safety 

Workplace Experience 

Growth, Opportunity & Community 

Financial Stewardship 

3/196



 

MINUTES FROM THE REGULAR MEETING 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

November 6, 2019 
 

 

The Board of Trustees of Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County met in regular session on 

November 6, 2019, at 2:00 p.m. with Mr. Taylor Jones, President, presiding. 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

Mr. Jones called the meeting to order. The following Trustees were present: Mr. Taylor Jones, Mr. 

Marty Kelsey, Mr. Richard Mathey, Dr. Barbara Sowada, and Mr. Ed Tardoni. 

 

Officially present: Ms. Irene Richardson, Chief Executive Officer, and Dr. Lawrence Lauridsen, 

Medical Staff President. 

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Mr. Jones led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Our Mission and Vision 

 

Mr. Kelsey read aloud the mission and vision statements.  

 

Mission Moment 

 

Ms. Richardson shared a mission moment. A group from the University of Wyoming recently 

visited. The person leading the group said she had her babies at MHSC and everything always 

went well. She spoke highly of the Hospital and Ms. Richardson said it was a great experience to 

be in the room listening to a person who was a patient share her feelings about MHSC. Ms. 

Richardson invited people to let us know about the good things going on at the Hospital.  

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 

Mr. Jones said the Board planned to move into Executive Session at 5:00 PM so the agenda order 

may need to change as the meeting progressed. The motion to approve the agenda as presented 

was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Dr. Sowada. Motion carried. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

The motion to approve the minutes of the October 2, 2019, regular meeting as presented was made 

by Dr. Sowada; second by Mr. Tardoni. Motion carried. The motion to approve the minutes of the 

September 30, 2019, special meeting as presented was made by Mr. Mathey; second by Dr. 

Sowada. Motion carried. 

 

  

4/196



 

 

Minutes of the November 6, 2019 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 2 

COMMUNITY COMMUNICATION 

 

There were no comments. 

 

OLD BUSINESS 
 

Professional Practice Evaluation Committee Policy 

 

The motion to approve the policy as presented was made by Mr. Mathey; second by Mr. Tardoni. 

Dr. Sowada asked if the Medical Staff has seen the policy. Ms. Kerry Downs, Medical Staff 

Services Supervisor, said the Medical Executive Committee (MEC) has reviewed it but not the 

General Medical Staff. The policy will come before them at the next meeting. Ms. Downs said 

usually MEC approves the policies. Mr. Tardoni and Mr. Kelsey requested grammar corrections 

on Pg. 14 of 202, item G under “professional behavior will be address[ed] by [the] MEC.” Ms. 

Downs said she would forward the information to Ms. Kara Jackson, Quality Director, to make 

the corrections. Following discussion, the motion carried.  

 

Credentialing Policy 

 

Ms. Downs said the policy is finished. We are waiting until the bylaws are done to make sure the 

policy correlates to the new bylaws. She said it will probably be a few months before the policy is 

presented to the Board for approval.   

 

NEW BUSINESS 

There was no new business presented. 

 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORT 

Ms. Richardson provided a Strategic Plan update. She said approximately 49% of staff have 

completed the person centered care workshops. She said she has attended three sessions and has 

cleared her schedule to attend four more before the end of the year. Ms. Richardson said she can 

already see results. She said she is excited to be a workshop trainer and said we have had good 

feedback on the information presented. Ms. Richardson said the 2021 contract is in effect with 

HeathtechS3. We are re-evaluating our direction with Lean. Ms. Richardson has a call with 

Simpler November 8. Ms. Richardson reported the Community Health Needs Assessment Steering 

Committee met and continue discussions around behavioral health. We have created a multi-

disciplinary group where we collaborate. The senior leaders talked to all directors about ways to 

be more efficient to improve. They came up with some good, creative ideas and we are looking 

forward to implementing some of those ideas. Ms. Richardson presented the MHSC six-penny 

projects to the Board of County Commissioners October 15. The Medical Staff Bylaws Committee 

met October 14. We hope to schedule a Joint Conference Committee meeting by the end of 

November. Ms. Richardson said representatives from the University of Utah (U of U) Emergency 

Department (ED) and others met with us onsite October 8 to tour the ED and have meetings. They 

were very complimentary of our hospital and ED. We talked about completing an ED survey and 

are developing plans for quarterly calls with the U of U. The U of U invited Ms. Richardson, Dr. 

Sowada, and Dr. Melinda Poyer, Chief Medical Officer, to attend one of their Board meetings and 

attend the March 30 and 31 U of U affiliate symposium. Ms. Richardson said the group looked at 

5/196



 

 

Minutes of the November 6, 2019 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 3 

services the U can provide to help keep patients here. She said they discussed the patient 

experience, ED thru-put times, and overall feedback. Ms. Richardson reported it was a good, 

collaborative meeting. We are looking at what is out there for electronic health record systems 

(EHR). Epic Connect is available through the U of U. Cerner and Meditech have offered to provide 

on-site demos. We have five or six physicians on the EHR Committee. Ms. Richardson reported 

the Cancer Center was awarded an American Society of Clinical Oncology (ASCO) grant for 

studies. They provide collaboration and support with the grant for 3.5 years. Dr. Banu Symington 

was appointed to an ASCO committee. She had to turn the appointment down due to timing but 

asked if we could apply for the grant. Ms. Richardson reported the MHSC community Halloween 

event brought over 1,200 children to the Hospital. Ms. Richardson thanked all of the numerous 

volunteers. The community Veteran’s Day lunch will be November 11. The community Christmas 

event will be December 6. Ms. Richardson thanked everyone for all the work they have been doing. 

She said she appreciates everyone and said all the work has been challenging but fun.  

 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 

Quality Committee 
 

Dr. Sowada said the minutes of the last meeting and narrative to the dashboard are in the meeting 

packet. She highlighted the quarterly HCAHP scores. Dr. Sowada said they have improved and 

she said she is happy for everyone involved. She said “hats off” to the Quality Department for 

sharing information with leaders from the patient satisfaction survey vendor to help coach and 

train. Department leaders have been using the tools with staff to help improve. 

 

Human Resources Committee 

 

Mr. Tardoni said his comments are in the meeting packet. He said last month had historic low 

turnover and the trend continues. Mr. Tardoni said we may see an impact from local employment 

activity. He said the Committee is working on the telecommuting policy.   

 

Finance and Audit Committee 

 

Narratives: Ms. Tami Love, Chief Financial Officer, reviewed the narrative highlights for 

September included in the meeting packet. Revenue was over budget. There were 47.6 days in 

accounts receivable, which is down eight days. There were 60 days in accounts receivable for the 

clinic. Debt service was 3.19. September was one of the highest collections months ever. Days of 

cash on hand was 133, which was up six days from the previous month. Expenses were under 

budget. The shift in payer mix and delays in reimbursement are impacting the losses. Ms. Love 

said we are focusing with departments on charges. We are also looking at point-of-service 

collection opportunities. Ms. Love said we are forecasting to break even for October if reductions 

of revenue stay at about 51%. She noted the debt service information in the packet. Mr. Kelsey 

asked Ms. Love to share her greatest concern. Ms. Love said it is the shift in the payer mix. She 

thinks we will keep seeing that and said gross revenue and expenses are the key. Ms. Love said 

the high point is the revenue cycle team and that is going well. Ms. Love said we had a great senior 

leadership meeting where we shared ideas from our teams. Dr. Sowada asked for Committee draft 

minutes to be included in the Board meeting packet if possible. She said it is more meaningful to 

see the current information. Mr. Kelsey said net patient revenue is a concern. He said we need to 

6/196



 

 

Minutes of the November 6, 2019 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 4 

follow best practices to try to make a dent and he said he thinks staff are doing the best they can. 

Ms. Richardson said we are focusing on being more efficient.  

 

Bad Debt:  The motion to approve the net potential bad debt as presented was made by Mr. Kelsey; 

second by Mr. Mathey. Motion carried.  

 

Mr. Jones thanked the Finance Department for their hard work.  

 

Building & Grounds Committee 

 

Mr. Tardoni said his comments are in the meeting packet. He noted the LED lighting and fixtures. 

Mr. Jim Horan, Facilities Director, thanked the Board for approving the funding for the LED 

lighting. We recently converted the kitchen from electric to gas and Mr. Horan said that is more 

energy efficient. He said BHI has mobilized on-site and is doing some preliminary groundwork. 

The ED concrete renovation and crosswalks are complete. Mr. Horan said the rest of the project 

information is included in the meeting packet.  

 

Foundation Board 

 

Ms. Tiffany Marshall, Foundation Director, said the Foundation Board meeting was canceled due 

to so many people being sick and unable to attend. The December 6 community Christmas event 

theme is “Gingerbread Village.” She said we have been mailing out Gala invitations and we are 

doing well with table reservations. Ms. Marshall said she sent out donor wall information. The 

Can Am is on display and we have started selling tickets.   

 

Governance Committee 

 

Dr. Sowada distributed self-assessment information. She said the Board completed a self-

assessment survey in 2018 using The Governance Institute (TGI) tool. The overall average score 

for MHSC was 7.6 out of 10. The overall average score for all TGI hospitals completing the survey 

was 8.3. Dr. Sowada said a brand new Board came together quite well. She said there were things 

we could not cover at that time and did well under some strenuous conditions. Dr. Sowada said 

The Joint Commission (TJC) requires a Board self-assessment. She said the purpose of the current 

conversation is to see where we can improve. She said she would like to approach it as a 

conversation and expects to hear the voices of Dr. Lauridsen and Ms. Richardson also. In 

supporting the mission, the group agreed they think the way they are doing it is right. Mr. Jones 

said one of his concerns is still governing verses managing. The group agreed to work on goals 

and expectations for the CEO. Dr. Lauridsen said the Medical Staff has enjoyed the great 

communication with administration and the Board. Regarding industry trends and developments, 

Dr. Sowada said her take on this is the Board does this amongst themselves on an informal rather 

than formal basis. Mr. Jones said the Trustees should be here for Committee meetings and that’s 

about it. If more than that, they are doing more than they should. He said every time we walk in 

we should ask are we here for the right reason? Mr. Kelsey said he liked the longer self-assessment 

format better. Mr. Mathey said he wants to know what staff think of the Board and what they need 

to do better. Ms. Love said she feels the Finance & Audit Committee has come a long way. She 

said she thinks the changes have helped her think and be better. Dr. Kristy Nielson, Chief Nursing 

Officer, said at first it was overbearing and an impediment. She said relationships evolve and we 

7/196



 

 

Minutes of the November 6, 2019 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 5 

have to learn and grow the relationship. She said she appreciates the desire to let us work because 

there is so much going on. Mr. Tardoni suggested a special listening session meeting. Ms. 

Richardson said she appreciates the transparency and likes the open communication.  

 

Mr. Jones announced a ten-minute break. 

 

Mr. Jones called the meeting back to order at 4:07 PM.  

 

CONTRACT REVIEW 
 

Ms. Suzan Campbell, Chief Legal Executive and General Counsel, said the current agreement 

presented for approval is for one survey. Ms. Richardson said we talked about becoming an 

employer of choice and we meant within Sweetwater County. As we were looking at the 

information received, we found there are actual employer of choice awards. The first step is to 

complete an assessment and then complete an employee engagement survey. The motion to 

approve the Gallagher Employee Engagement Survey agreement as presented and authorize the 

CEO to execute the contract on behalf of MHSC was made by Mr. Mathey; second by Mr. Tardoni. 

Motion carried.  

 

MEDICAL STAFF REPORT 

 

Dr. Lauridsen reported the Bylaws Committee convened October 14. Some cleanup work was 

needed and he feels they are on the home stretch. The Medical Executive Committee met October 

15. The meeting was largely informational. The Medical Staff bids a fond farewell to Dr. Wallace 

Curry and Dr. Preetpal Grewal. New Frontier imaging is closing and that will put a large burden 

on our radiology department. Dr. Lauridsen said there will probably be some requests for support 

coming from some current providers that will be time-critical. Dr. Alicia Gray and Dr. Tony Pedri 

are doing great. Dr. Lauridsen said the Medical Staff enjoyed a fun Halloween party and there is 

high morale. 

 

GOOD OF THE ORDER 
 

Mr. Ron Cheese, Patient Financial Services Director, said he has heard some amazing things about 

Dr. Cody Christensen. Mr. Cheese shared a personal experience regarding his health and the need 

to see Dr. Christensen. Mr. Cheese said it is the best personal experience with a physician he has 

ever had in his entire life.  

 

Dr. Sowada said Western Wyoming Community College featured Dr. Pedri on their website and 

it was a nice article and picture. Dr. Sowada said it’s nice when community agencies support each 

other. 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

The motion to go into Executive Session for personnel reasons was made by Mr. Mathey; second 

by Mr. Kelsey. Motion carried.  

 

  

8/196



 

 

Minutes of the November 6, 2019 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 6 

RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION 
 

The motion to reconvene the meeting at 5:51 PM was made by Dr. Sowada; second by Mr. Mathey. 

Motion carried.  
 

ACTION FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

Approval of Privileges 

 

The motion to approve the October 8, 2019, Credentials Committee Recommendations for 

physician and healthcare provider privileges as presented was made by Mr. Mathey; second by Dr. 

Sowada. Motion carried. 
 

1. Initial Appointment to Associate  Staff (1 year) 

 Dr. Tony Pedri, Orthopaedic Surgery 

2. Initial Appointment to Locum Tenens Staff (1 year) 

 Dr. Gabrielle Grundy, OB/GYN 

 Dr. Mary Bundy, Pediatrics 

3. Reappointment to Active Staff (2 years) 

 Dr. Melinda Poyer, Family Practice 

 Dr. John Iliya, General Surgery 

4. Reappointment to Locum Tenens Staff (1 year) 

 Dr. Jonathan Roddy, Emergency Medicine 

 Dr. Philip Najm, Emergency Medicine 

 Dr. Wagner Veronese, OB/GYN 

5. Reappointment to Consulting Staff (2 years) 

 Dr. Barbara McCorvey, Tele Radiology (VRad) 

 Dr. Keiron Kennedy, Tele Radiology (VRad) 

6. Old Business 

 Surgical 1st Assistant Privileges 

7. New Business 

 OPPE Profile Statement 
 

The motion to authorize the CEO to sign physician contracts as discussed in executive session was 

made by Mr. Mathey; second by Mr. Tardoni. Motion carried.  

 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 5:52 PM.   

 

       

        ___________________________________ 

        Mr. Taylor Jones, President 
 

Attest: 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

Mr. Ed Tardoni, Secretary 

9/196



 

 

MINUTES FROM THE SPECIAL MEETING 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

November 13, 2019 
 

 

The Board of Trustees of Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County met in special session on 

November 13, 2019, at 5:30 PM with Mr. Taylor Jones, President, presiding. 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

Mr. Jones called the special meeting to order. The following Trustees were present: Mr. Taylor 

Jones, Mr. Richard Mathey, Dr. Barbara Sowada, and Mr. Ed Tardoni. Excused: Mr. Marty Kelsey. 

 

Officially present: Ms. Irene Richardson, Chief Executive Officer, and Dr. Lawrence Lauridsen, 

Medical Staff President. 

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Mr. Jones led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 

The motion to approve the agenda as presented was made by Mr. Mathey; second by Dr. Sowada. 

Motion carried.  

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

The motion to move into Executive Session was made by Mr. Mathey; second by Dr. Sowada. 

Motion carried. 

 

RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION 
 

The motion to reconvene the meeting at 9:07 PM was made by Mr. Mathey; second by Dr. Sowada. 

Motion carried.  
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned at 9:07 PM.   

 

        

 

        ___________________________________ 

        Mr. Taylor Jones, President 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

Mr. Ed Tardoni, Secretary 

10/196



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 
CLINICAL PRIVILEGES- SURGICAL ASSISTANT (NON-RN) 

 

 Name: _______________________________________________________________________ 

 

 Initial Appointment  Reappointment 

 

QUALIFICATIONS FOR SURGICAL FIRST ASSISTS (NON-RN)  

 

To be eligible to apply for core privileges as a surgical first assist (SFA) or certified surgical 

assistant (CSA), the initial applicant must meet the following criteria:  

Current certification as a surgical first assistant by The National Board of Surgical Technology 

and Surgical Assisting (NBSTSA) or certification as a surgical assistant by the National 

Commission for the Certification of Surgical Assistants (NCCSA);  

 

Required Previous Experience: Applicants for initial appointment must be able to demonstrate 

clinical experience as a SFA or CSA during the past 24 months or demonstrate successful 

completion of SFA or CSA certification within the past 12 months.  

 

Reappointment Requirements: To be eligible to renew core privileges as an SFA or CSA, the 

applicant must meet the following maintenance of privilege criteria:  

Current demonstrated competence and an adequate volume of experience, with acceptable 

results, reflective of the scope of privileges requested, for the past 24 months based on results of 

ongoing professional practice evaluation. Evidence of current ability to perform privileges 

requested is required of all applicants for renewal of privileges.  

 

Applicant: Check off the “Requested” box for each privilege requested. Applicants have the 

burden of producing information deemed adequate by the Hospital for a proper evaluation of 

current competence, current clinical activity, and other qualifications and for resolving any 

doubts related to qualifications for requested privileges. If you wish to exclude any procedures, 

please strike through those procedures that you do not wish to request, initial, and date. 

Other Requirements 

 Note that privileges granted may only be exercised at the site(s) and setting(s) that have the 

appropriate equipment, license, beds, staff, and other support required to provide the services 

defined in this document. Site-specific services may be defined in hospital or department 

policy. 

 This document is focused on defining qualifications related to competency to exercise 

clinical privileges. The applicant must also adhere to any additional organizational, 

regulatory, or accreditation requirements that the organization is obligated to meet.  

 

11/196



CORE PRIVILEGES  

SURGICAL FIRST ASSIST (NON-RN) CORE PRIVILEGES  

 

□ Requested  

 

Provides care to patients intra-operatively including the tasks and procedures on the attached list. 

All privileges are performed under the direct supervision of the surgeon. The core privileges in 

this specialty include the tasks and procedures below. If you wish to exclude any procedures, 

please strike through those procedures which you do not wish to request. Procedures that are 

not in concert with your supervising physician’s privileges should be stricken from this list.  

 

 Intra-operatively:  

___Assists with patient positioning, skin preparation, and draping  

___ Provides wound exposure, closure and dressing application  

___ Handles tissue appropriately to reduce the potential for injury  

___ Uses and manipulates surgical instruments  

___ Assists in controlling blood loss  

___Sutures tissue  

 

SPECIAL NON-CORE PRIVILEGES (SEE SPECIFIC CRITERIA)  
If desired, Non-Core Privileges are requested individually in addition to requesting the Core. 

Each individual requesting Non-Core Privileges must meet the specific threshold criteria 

governing the exercise of the privilege requested including training, required previous 

experience, and for maintenance of clinical competence.  

 

Criteria: As for core  

 

Required Previous Experience: Applicants for initial appointment must demonstrate 

performance of a sufficient number of each procedure during the past 24 months or must 

demonstrate successful completion of a SFA program that meets the NBSTSA standards or CSA 

program that meets the NCCSA standards for surgical assistant education programs within the 

past 12 months that included training in each requested item. Additionally, applicants must meet 

any additional proctoring requirements noted with each specific privilege.  

 

Maintenance of Privilege: Demonstrated current competence and evidence of the successful 

performance of a sufficient number of each requested procedure in the past 24 months based on 

results of ongoing professional practice evaluation and outcomes.  

 

Requested:  
□              

 

□              

 

□              

 

12/196



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF PRACTITIONER  
I have requested only those privileges for which by education, training, current experience, and 

demonstrated performance I am qualified to perform and for which I wish to exercise at 

Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County, and I understand that:  

 

a. In exercising any clinical privileges granted, I am constrained by Hospital and Medical Staff 

policies and rules applicable generally and any applicable to the particular situation.  

 

b. Any restriction on the clinical privileges granted to me is waived in an emergency situation 

and in such situation my actions are governed by the applicable section of the Medical Staff 

Bylaws or related documents.  

 

Signature:          Date:     

 

 

 

Supervising physicians:  

 
Signature:      Printed Name:         Date:     
 

Signature:      Printed Name:         Date:     
 

Signature:      Printed Name:     Date:     
 

 

FOR MEDICAL STAFF OFFICE USE ONLY 

Credentials Committee approval Date:    

Medical Executive Committee approval Date:    

Board of Trustees approval Date:    

 

Privileges Effective From: ____________________ To: ____________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
N 10/2019 

13/196



EMPLOYEE POLICIES-TELECOMMUTING 

 

 An MHSC employee who successfully completes the process to become a 
telecommuter will perform his or her job duties from a “workspace”.  For purpose of 
telecommuting, the term “workspace” is defined as the immediate area in which the 
computer is located.  

The employee agrees that once he/she is a telecommuter, he/she remains subject to 

the terms and conditions of MHSC employment pursuant to MHSC employee policies, 

job descriptions, procedures, guidelines, and instruction.  

A telecommuting employee is eligible for the same benefits, insurance and worker’s 

compensation coverage as other MHSC employees. All benefits and subject to change 

by MHSC.  Eligibility for workers compensation is determined through the worker’s 

compensation application process. Contact employee health or HR for information.  

Telework:  Temporary or occasional work from home. Telework is not the same as 

Telecommuting. This policy is not applicable to telework. Telework is addressed in a 

separate policy and process.   

 Employees wishing to telecommute:  

1) Will apply to be a telecommuter through the Human Resource Department.    

2) If the application is approved by HR and the appropriate supervisor, the employee 

will then be need to agree to the terms and conditions of the MHSC Telecommuting 

Agreement.   

Application 

Employees who desire to be a telecommuter shall complete a Telecommuting 

Application and submit it to the HR Department. HR will process this application as any 

other employment application.  

Employees who are allowed to telecommute will be subject to a 90-day introductory 

period to determine whether the telecommuting arrangement is working for both 

employee and MHSC. This 90-day period may be extended if circumstances require.   

 

14/196



 

Agreement 

Employees who are approved for telecommute shall sign and abide by a 

Telecommuting Agreement. The agreement may require modification to fit individual 

telecommute-site circumstances. A copy of the Agreement will be retained in the 

employee's personnel file. 

Unless otherwise stated in the agreement, the supervisor, the HR Department, Senior 

Leadership or the employee may discontinue the arrangement, generally giving at least 

one-week notice. The parties may negotiate a longer notice to provide for a smooth 

transition. 

General Provisions 

A. Communication. While telecommuting, the employee must be reachable by 

telephone, fax, pager, or e-mail during agreed-upon work hours. The employee and 

supervisor shall agree on expected turnaround time and the medium for responses. 

B. Conditions of Employment. The telecommuter’s conditions of employment shall 

remain the same as for non-telecommuting employees; wages, benefits and leave 

accrual will remain unchanged. 

C. Equipment. The telecommuter will provide his/her own workspace furniture, laptop 

computer and equipment.  MHSC will provide VPN software for installation on the 

telecommuter’s personal computer.  This will allow remote access to the hospital’s 

intranet. Any software provided by MHSC shall not be duplicated.  

D. Work Space. The telecommuter will not hold business visits or meetings with 

professional colleagues or the public at the workspace. Meetings with other MHSC staff 

at the workspace will not be permitted unless approved in advance by the employee's 

supervisor. 

E. Hours of Work. The telecommuter will have specific available hours and telephone 

accessibility with the department and supervisor. The agreed upon work schedule shall 

comply with FLSA regulations. Overtime work for a non-exempt employee must be pre-

approved by the supervisor. Unapproved overtime work will lead to corrective action 

against the telecommuter.  Excessive unavailability of the telecommuter will lead to 

corrective action as per Exempt or Non-Exempt Employee Policies.  

15/196



F. Incidental Costs. Unless otherwise stated in the Telecommute Agreement, all 

incidental costs of telecommuting, such as residential utility costs, internet costs, phone 

costs or cleaning services, are the responsibility of the telecommuter. 

G. Inclement weather.  If there is an emergency at the workspace, such as a power 

outage, the telecommuter will notify his/her supervisor as soon as possible. The 

telecommuter may be reassigned to the Hospital or an alternate worksite.  

I. Intellectual Property. Products, documents, and records developed while 

telecommuting are the property of MHSC and will not be shared with others at the 

workspace.  This includes any software provided to the employee such as VPN, or 

HIPAA compliant software.  

J. Network. MHSC will provide instructions on the installation and use of VPN software 

to allow secure connectivity to MHSC.  

K. Performance & Evaluations. The supervisor and telecommuter will formulate 

objectives, expected results, and job duty evaluation the same as is required for all 

MHSC employees. The supervisor will monitor and evaluate performance by relying 

more heavily on work results rather than direct observation. The supervisor and 

telecommuting employee will meet, either by phone or in person, at regular intervals to 

review the employee's work performance. 

M. Policies. All MHSC policies, rules and practices shall apply to the telecommuter 

including all employee policies, HIPAA, confidentiality, IT policies and computer usage 

policies.   Failure to follow MHSC policies, rules and procedures may result in 

termination of the telecommuting arrangement and/or disciplinary action.  Of upmost 

importance is compliance with MHSC confidentiality and HIPAA policies and 

requirements.   

N. Record Retention. Products, documents, data and records that are used, 

developed, or revised while telecommuting shall be retained on MHSC equipment only 

and not the employee’s personal computer.  

O. Security. Security of records, files and other documents shall be maintained by the 

telecommuter at the same level as expected in the hospital. Confidential and PHI data 

shall not be shared with anyone in any format.  Sharing of PHI with anyone other than 

those with approved access will result in immediate corrective action.  

16/196



 

  Page 1 of 3 

Confidential   12/1/2019 

Quality Committee Meeting 

Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County 

November 20, 2019 

 
  

Present:  Clayton Radakovich, Dr. Cielette Karn, Dr. Banu Symington, Dr. Kristy Nielson, Leslie 

Taylor, Suzan Campbell, Kari Quickenden, Marty Kelsey, Dr. Barbara Sowada, Irene 

Richardson, Kara Jackson, Gabrielle Seilbach, Kayla Peterson, Corey Worden 

 

Absent/Excused:  Tami Love  

 

Chair:   Dr. Barbara Sowada   

 

 

Call to Order and Introductions 

Dr. Sowada called the meeting to order at 8:15 am. Ms. Taylor introduced Kayla Peterson, the 

new Chronic Care Manager. Ms. Jackson introduced Gabrielle Seilbach, new Quality staff 

member. 

 

Approval of Agenda & Minutes 

Dr. Sowada presented the Agenda and the October 16, 2019 Quality Minutes for approval, both 

with moved to approve individually by Mr. Radakovich and seconded by Dr. Symington. 

 

Old Business 

Dr. Sowada questioned previous action item – Hospitalist going to ED to access patients before 

they are transferred out for appropriateness. Dr. Nielson stated although it is not a rule, it is a 

process we are working to make permanent. 

 

Dr. Sowada further questioned the Telemedicine process. Providers met with Dr. Kimbal who 

explained the use and access, with the Providers agreeing to make better use of this 

opportunity, especially with flu season coming on.  

 

Lastly, Dr. Sowada questioned the Sepsis Protocol. Ms. Jackson noted we are working to 

streamline the process. Dr. Theodosis is working with his staff, the nurses are helping by reminding 

the providers. 

 

Dr. Quickenden reported on the Medical Imaging update. They continue to work on the 

process. We are finding some communication disconnect with the software systems, but are 

looking into a “patch”.  

 

Dr. Sowada requested updates again next month, for Old Business.  

 

New Business 

Dr. Quickenden reported on CHNA – working on expanding objectives based on highlighted 

initiatives. There should be more to report next month. 

 

Ms. Jackson gave update on Quality. Ms. Jackson noted CMS will be adding a few new 

measures related to our electronic process. It will be less manual and more automated. They will 

be monitoring safe use of Opioids. A few perinatal measures will be retired. 

 

 

17/196



 

  Page 2 of 3 

Confidential   12/1/2019 

Dr. Sowada questioned if we are looking at a new computer system. Ms. Richardson noted we 

are evaluating new systems and if we do not move forward with EPIC we will be looking for a 

return of the $40,000 to apply to a new system. Dr. Karn stated the QuadraMed system is a 

“boat that is going over”. Dr. Symington noted that Cerner has desirable attributes to be 

considered in our decision process.  

 

Ms. Jackson reviewed the new Hospital Compare spread sheet that Corey Worden has been 

working on. Currently metrics are moving in the right direction. The refresh came out in October, 

allowing us to refocus on improvements. We will bring this report again next month. 

 

Mr. Radakovich reported on the Credentialing Process Audit. He started with the conclusion – 

100%! We did well. Federal government requires us to have a credentialing policy. Ms. Prado 

has worked to ensure our policy flows the standards and that our staff follows the process.  

 

Mr. Radakovich also reported on the Safety Culture survey. We will use survey as is, without 

changes, through Survey Monkey. We will be sending out survey in January, with expected 

results in March. 

 

Ms. Taylor discussed Chronic Care Management, noting we started training in Feb 2018. We 

amassed a group of over 100, including many facilities within the county. In 2020 the fees for 

CCM will be increasing, which will be a positive for us. We have been able to sustain our 

momentum, with Ms. Peterson now managing the most patients in the state. She works with 

patients, helping with annual wellness visits, Medicare enrollment, medical interventions, etc. Ms. 

Peterson stated patients are at first concerned with “what extra will they have to do”. Ms. 

Peterson reported they don’t HAVE to do anything extra, she will assist them along the way. 

Currently she is assisting 68 patients. Please see attached CCM Agreement and introduction, 

which is distributed to those patients meeting the chronic diagnosis criteria. Medicaid has also 

started a referral process that will help manage our Medicaid process. Ms. Taylor further noted 

that some of the job Ms. Peterson is doing is not billable, because only one agency can bill and 

home health will have that option, but the job is about doing the right thing, building trust and a 

community bond. 

 

Dr. Karn gave update on the TJC Lab survey, although not fun, we did a stellar job. There were 

only 5 findings, ironically one was one we were in the process of rectifying. Dr. Karn further 

reported on Perinatal, noting that we are finding the issues and fixing them. Dr. Karn further 

noted that Megan Jacobsen, OB Director is doing an excellent job, and understands the 

process better than anyone. Ms. Jacobsen teaches Prenatal classes and work to educate 

patients for best outcomes. 

 

Consent Agenda  

Dr. Sowada had questions on page 19, 22, and 25. 

 

Audits on Sepsis fluids – Dr. Sowada questioned why weights are a standard process. Dr. Karn 

noted sometime patients aren’t able to stand. Dr. Nielson stated we have purchased two scales 

that are on “sepsis” beds that should fix this issue. 

 

Dr. Sowada questioned how cost savings are calculated. Ms. Jackson stated that the cost 

calculator comes from AHRM. 

 

18/196



 

  Page 3 of 3 

Confidential   12/1/2019 

Rounding for Medical Imaging department – are these opportunities for improvement easy 

fixes? Quick fix is a safer storage area, which Tracie Soller, MI Director is working on. Others will 

require greater intervention. 

 
Meeting Adjourned   The meeting adjourned at 9:22 am 

 

Next Meeting    December 18, 2019 at 08:15 am, CR 2 & 3. 

 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

_____________________________________________      

Robin Fife, Recording Secretary 

19/196



Quality Committee 

Consent Agenda Quality Summary 

October 2019 

 

Four Priority/Focus Areas (Bolded in Summary Below) 

1. ED Patient Flow 

2. HCAHPS/Patient Experience 

3. Sepsis  

4. Hand Off  

 

1) Star Rating 

a. There are seven categories within the Star Rating and they are as follows: mortality, 

readmission, safety of care, efficient use of medical imaging, timeliness of care, patient 

experience (see next bullet) and effectiveness of care. Each of these seven categories 

contain several data metrics. Data within the following categories continues to trend in 

right direction: mortality, safety of care, and readmission. Efficient use of medical 

imaging has mixed results. OP – 8: MRI Lumbar Spine for Low Back Pain measure is a 

claims based measure and we receive data annually. We are not able to replicate OP-8 (as 

we have in OP-10), due to the complexity of the measure. Kari Quickenden will provide 

update regarding improvement efforts. For OP-10, we are projected to continue 

improvement towards the national average of 7.8%. In the past, Dr. Matti has sent 

educational newsletter to all of our providers, as well as providers within the community, 

to help with improvement efforts for this measure. We have also included it in our 

internal review process, as each case is ordered, Dr. Matti reviews for appropriateness, 

and sent for further review as necessary. Dr. Matti also provides education to individual 

physicians based on the results of this process. Within the Timeliness of Care category, 

Ed-2b: ED Median Admit Decision Time to ED Departure Time continues to see 

fluctuation. Two Lean projects are complete for ED Patient Flow. ED department has 

completed second value stream map and recently completed associated data collection. 

Next step is picking storm cloud and developing an A3. Please note that the 6-month 

average is down to 110 minutes and ED has consistently remained near or under the goal 

of 120 minutes. Discussions are in place to decide future goals for ED-2B. Within the 

Effectiveness of Care category, we are seeing fluctuations with the data for Core Sep1 – 

Early Management Bundle, Severe Sepsis/Septic Shock. We are working closely with 

medical staff and nursing staff to develop a nurse driven protocol to improve our 

compliance with sepsis bundle, which in turn improves patient outcomes. MEC approved 

the protocol and we are working with our sepsis work team to combine previous 

documents in Policy Stat and ensure the protocol is incorporated into the EMR. We 

continue to monitor data for Core Op - 29 Colonoscopy-Follow up for average risk 

patients to ensure sustainment of improvement. 

b. Patient Experience-HCAHPS: The “Overall Inpatient HCAHPS Dashboard” is the 

survey data that affects our Star Rating and Value Based Purchasing reimbursement 

20/196



program. This survey includes OB, ICU, and Med-Surg. Within this survey, we closed 

third quarter of 2019 with two questions in the 75th percentile and one question in the 50th 

percentile saw a steady increase in our scores in six out of eight “categories” of questions 

compared to quarter two of 2019. While Q3 2019 data is not complete, we each seven out 

of eight questions are above the 50th percentile. Each department continues to work on 

improvements specific to their area and chosen key driver in order to keep this 

momentum moving in the right direction. 

i. In May of 2019, we adopted a new focus on the “Overall Quality of Care” 

question score at the QAPI Committee level. Our vendor for HCAHPS provides 

a statistical analysis of our HCAHPS and targets the three questions, known as 

Key Drivers, within the HCAHPS that will improve our “Overall Quality of 

Care” Score. Research has shown that if our patients perceive our “Overall 

Quality of Care” as excellent, they are more likely to rate us better in all 

HCAHPS questions. Each department has been provided with three key drivers, 

specific to their department, and are asked to pick a key driver to focus on and 

incorporate into a quality improvement project already occurring in the 

department. The Medical Staff have also received the Key Drivers pertaining to 

their departments and we are providing simple suggestions for improvement. The 

Quality Department, along with department leaders, continue rounding on the 

floors to assist in educating staff on HCAHPS. The Quality Department has also 

completed presentations to the Planetree Steering Committee and the Leadership 

Team to help raise awareness and provide education regarding HCAHPS and 

each employee’s role in improving patient experience. Department leaders and 

their staff have each picked one Key Driver to focus on and continue to practice 

their chosen counter measures.  

ii. Data for Overall Quality of Care by Department 

1. ED: Goal 42.2% - Q3 2019- 42.6%; Q4 2019* 44.4%- Met goal Q3 

2019, highest result since July 2016, trending up for last four quarters.  

2. ICU: Goal 59% - Q3 2019 – 60.0%*, Q4 2019* 25%-  Met goal quarter 

3, results decreased so far this quarter- Low sample size can contribute to 

fluctuation in data.  

3. Med/Surg: Goal 60.6% - Q3 2019 – 61.3*%; Q4 2019* 100%- Goal met 

and seeing improvements over the last 4 quarters. 

4. OB: Goal 71.9% - Q3 2019* –75%; Q4 2019* 75%- Meeting goal & 

improvement seen over last three quarters. 

5. Surgery: Goal 73.1% - Q3 2019 – 76.2%*, Q4 2019* 66.7%- - Meeting 

goal, some downward trends in last four quarters. 

iii. *data not yet complete 

 

2) Risk/Safety 

a. Safety – The committee approved the committee charter at the October meeting.  The 

committee also voted to register for the American Hospital Association Age Friendly 

Health Systems initiative.   A work group will be scheduled to perform a Diagnostic 

Error Risk Assessment in November. The committee also reviewed plans for the Safety 

Culture Survey.  The survey will be released to staff in January of 2020 

b. Exploration/Research teams are working on the following topics.  

21/196



i. Falls – Team leader: Valerie Boggs – The team is currently analyzing the data.  

There is a presentation that has been created.  No actions have been presented at 

this time.  

ii. Medication Overrides – Team Leader: None – Project placed on hold during 

transition of Director of Pharmacy. 

iii. Violence Risk Assessment – Team Leader: Jessica Van Valkenburg and Dirk 

Anderson – No report provided. 

iv. Hand-off – Team leader: Melissa Anderson – The implementation of hand-off 

has completed the pilot project phase at the end of October.  A write-up from the 

team will be provided to Safety in November and Quality in December. 

c. October occurrence report numbers have rebounded positively.  Numbers are going to 

continue to be monitored. The event types remain static this month. 

d. Guest Relations – The grievance outcome report is included in the risk dashboard.  The 

grievances reviewed were from various departments in October.  The group is still 

meeting as planned.  No system trends were identified from September-October events.  

3) PI Standards 

a. Our PI Standards within the dashboard include data metrics defined by Centers for 

Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) and The Joint Commission (TJC), as well as 

priorities identified by MHSC on the Quality Assessment Performance Improvement 

(QAPI) plan. Data is trending in right direction on all metrics except Maternal Deliveries 

- % with Labor Induction. We have completed a Lean project surrounding the scheduling 

of inductions. Our physicians recently defined the term “postdates”, which with help with 

streamlining improvement efforts. Dr. Karn is working with OB department and Perinatal 

Committee to further evaluate data. Updates will be provided at meeting by Dr. Karn.  

4) Accreditation 

a. Rounding reports are included in this dashboard.  Portions of the building that are older 

have more environmental findings, which is consistent with previous rounds.  

b. The Laboratory Survey window is currently open and closes December 7th.  We expect 

to see 1 surveyors on-site for 3 days.  No issues with survey are expected at this time.  

The Lab has done an excellent job preparing for this survey.  

 

22/196



DRAFT           

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

Human Resources Committee Meeting- Minutes Draft 

Monday, November 18th, 2019 

MOB Conference  

 

Trustee Members Present: Marty Kelsey  

Members Present: Amber Fisk, Irene Richardson, Suzan Campbell  

Guests: Amy Lucy, Ruthann Wolfe, Noah Newman, Kristy Nielson, Kari 

Quickenden, Tami Love 

 

Members Absent: Ed Tardoni 

 

Marty K. called the meeting to order at 3:03pm. 

 

OLD BUSINESS: 

 

I. Turnover Report: 

Amber F. shared the following: 

- Overall turnover through end of Oct. is 20% 

- Rolling 12 month turnover (Oct. ’18 – Oct. ’19) 

at 22%, 118 separations  

- Clinic 12 month turnover (Oct. ’18 – Sep ’18) at 13%, 15 separations. 

Just two separations for the year. 

- Rolling 12 Month Re-hire Rate (Oct. ’18-Oct. ’19) at 24% 

- 528 Total Employees  

 

II. Open Positions: 

Amy L. shared the following: 

- 11 open positions; which include 

- 5 Full time 

- 3 Part time 

- 3 PRN 

 

III. Telecommuting Agreement:  

Section E. under General Provisions was changed to include specific 

language for periods of downtime and work output. The new draft was 

reviewed and a couple small changed were made. It was agreed to 

make those change in a final draft and then to bring the policy to the 

board.  

  

NEW BUSINESS 

Next Meeting: 

Monday, December 16th, 2019. 

-Meeting adjourned.  

23/196



24/196



25/196



26/196



27/196



28/196



29/196



30/196



31/196



32/196



33/196



34/196



35/196



36/196



37/196



38/196



39/196



40/196



41/196



42/196



43/196



44/196



45/196



46/196



47/196



48/196



49/196



50/196



 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 
Finance & Audit Committee Meeting 

November 21, 2019 
 

 

Voting Members Present:  Mr. Marty Kelsey, Trustee - Chair 

Mr. Richard Mathey, Trustee 

Ms. Irene Richardson, CEO 

Ms. Tami Love, CFO 

 

Voting Members Absent:  Ms. Jan Layne, Controller 

 

Non-Voting Members Present: Mr. Ron Cheese, Director of Patient Financial Services  

Dr. Larry Lauridsen 

Mr. Rich Tyler, Director of Information Technology 

Dr. Kristy Nielson, CNO 

Ms. Angel Bennett, Director of Materials  

Ms. Kari Quickenden, CCO 

 

Non-Voting Members Absent: Ms. Suzan Campbell, Chief Legal Exec/General Counsel  

Dr. Augusto Jamias 

 

 

Guests:    Mr. Jim Horan, Director of Facilities 

Ms. Leslie Taylor, Clinic Director 

     Ms. Crystal Hamblin, Director of Cardiopulmonary 

      

      

     Call Meeting to Order 
 

Mr. Kelsey called the meeting to order. 
 

Approve Meeting Minutes 
 

A motion to approve the meeting minutes of October 30, 2019 as presented was made by Ms. 

Richardson; second by Mr. Mathey.  Motion carried.  
 

 

Capital Requests 
 

Ms. Love presented capital request FY20-26 for the Dynamics GP v2018.R2 upgrade.  She said 

we need to upgrade to the newest version of our core financial software before April 2020 when 

the current version will no longer be supported.  Mr. Mathey asked about the actual software 

costs and Ms. Love explained that is included in the P3 Consulting proposal.  Mr. Tyler asked 

about timing.  Ms. Love estimates it will take a couple months to implement, test and trained on 

the new software.  The motion to approve the request to forward to the full Board was made by 

Mr. Kelsey; second by Mr. Mathey.  Motion carried. 

 

Ms. Hamblin presented capital request FY20-28 for the Vyntus One PFT machine.  She 

explained that the vendor of our current machine has gone out of business so we no longer have 

support on the equipment.  She said she chose this vendor because of infection control and 

quality control analytics.  Mr. Kelsey asked about the life of the machine.  Ms. Hamblin says the 

51/196



 

 

Minutes of the October 30, 2019 Finance & Audit Committee 

Page 2 

recommended life is 8 years.  Mr. Mathey asked if all quotes included the trade-in discount of 

the current machine.  She said all quotes were comparable.  She also explained the revenue 

numbers included on the form and it would take 3 – 4 weeks for delivery.  The motion to 

approve the request to forward to the full Board was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Mr. 

Mathey.  Motion carried. 

 

Mr. Tyler presented capital request FY20-29 for 50 Laptop Computers.  He said the last large 

batch of laptops were purchased in 2016 and we have started seeing battery issues with them.  

This purchase will replace the majority of our current laptops and he will ask to replace the 

remaining 30 in the next two years.  He was unable to get a direct quote from Dell.  Mr. Kelsey 

asked his professional opinion on Dell versus Apple.  Mr. Tyler said our servers run on 

Microsoft Windows and most of the hospital applications require Windows and will not run on 

Apple products. The motion to approve the request to forward to the full Board was made by Mr. 

Kelsey; second by Mr. Mathey.  Motion carried. 

 

 

Financial Report 
 

Monthly Finance Statements & Statistical Data 
 

Ms. Love reviewed the narrative to the October financial statements.  She noted that our gross 

revenue continues to come in over budget but our reductions of revenue remain higher than 

budget.  Expenses also came in over budget in October.  Group health continues to be over 

budget.  We are reviewing claims with Arthur J Gallagher and looking at how the BCBS delayed 

payments affected the FY20 budget and actual expenses.  She also explained the budget variance 

in drug costs, physician fees and maintenance costs.  Ms. Love said that they have seen a 

decrease in Medicare and Self-Pay and an increase in BCBS and Commercial for November 

payer mix.   

 

Mr. Kelsey noted the decrease in inpatient days and increase in outpatient visits and the 

corresponding collection rates from Medicare. Ms. Love said the State has still not been here to 

certify the peritoneal dialysis service line so we are still unable to bill Medicare for this service. 

Ms. Taylor added that we are also working with the State to certify our vaccine program before 

our new pediatrician starts. Mr. Kelsey suggested we be more aggressive in our contact with the 

Department of Health to get these issues fixed.   

 

Ms. Richardson started a discussion about the growth in our accounts receivable of Self-pay 

accounts.  Ms. Love, Mr. Cheese and Ms. Richardson will be meeting to come up with a plan to 

decrease these AR numbers.  The plan will include looking at payment plans, the current 

collection policy and point of service collections.  Mr. Kelsey challenged the staff to look at 

ways to increase cash flow versus bad debt and asked for a set of recommendations to be 

presented at the February Finance & Audit committee meeting.  Mr. Mathey agreed that we 

shouldn’t start writing off accounts that may be collectible. 

 

Mr. Cheese reported an update on BCBS.  He and his staff continue to have weekly calls to 

identify ongoing issues.  Compared to June 2018, current BCBS balances are up about $154,000.  

Mr. Kelsey reiterated that we need to be aggressive. 

 

52/196



 

 

Minutes of the October 30, 2019 Finance & Audit Committee 

Page 3 

 

 

Financial Forum Discussion 

 

Mr. Kelsey asked for discussion on the timing of the December meeting due to the holidays.  It 

was decided the next meeting would be January 6, 2020.  He also asked that an agenda item be 

added to the December Board meeting to discuss the timing of a Board budget workshop in late 

January.  He requested that we have a list of critical areas to focus our FY2021 budget ready to 

discuss at the next Finance meeting and the January Board meeting. 

 

With no further business, the meeting adjourned at 5:28 PM. 

 
 

Submitted by Tami Love 

53/196



 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE AGENDA 
  

Wednesday ~ November 21, 2019  4:00 p.m.   Classrooms 1 & 2 
      

   Voting Members:     Non-Voting Members: 
  Marty Kelsey, Chairman  

Richard Mathey 
Irene Richardson 
Tami Love 
Jan Layne 

       Ron Cheese 
       Angel Bennett 
       Rich Tyler 
       Dr. Augusto Jamias 

Kristy Nielson 
Kari Quickenden 
Suzan Campbell 
Dr. Larry Lauridsen 
 

  Guests:                        

 Jeff Smith, Commission 
Crystal Hamblin 

 Jim Horan 
 

Leslie Taylor 
 

     

I. Call Meeting to Order      Marty Kelsey 

II. Approve October 30, 2019 Meeting Minutes   Marty Kelsey 

III. Capital Requests FY 20      Marty Kelsey 

IV. Financial Report        

A. Monthly Financial Statements & Statistical Data   

1. Narratives       Tami Love 

2.  Financial Information     Tami Love 

3.  Budget Adherence      Tami Love   

B. Other Business 

1.   Preliminary Bad Debt      Ron Cheese 

 

V. Old Business 

A. BCBS Update       Ron Cheese 
 

VI. New Business 

A. Financial Forum Discussion     Marty Kelsey  

      

              

VIII.   Adjournment       Marty Kelsey  

        

1/12054/196



Finance and Audit Comm Minutes October 30 2019 Draft

(002)

Separator Page

2/12055/196



 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 
Finance & Audit Committee Meeting 

October 30, 2019 
 

 

Voting Members Present:  Mr. Marty Kelsey, Trustee - Chair 

Mr. Richard Mathey, Trustee 

Ms. Irene Richardson, CEO 

Ms. Tami Love, CFO 

Ms. Jan Layne, Controller 

 

Non-Voting Members Present: Mr. Ron Cheese, Director of Patient Financial Services  

Dr. Larry Lauridsen 

Mr. Rich Tyler, Director of Information Technology 

Dr. Kristy Nielson, CNO 

Ms. Angel Bennett, Director of Materials  

Ms. Kari Quickenden, CCO 

 

Non-Voting Members Absent: Ms. Suzan Campbell, Chief Legal Exec/General Counsel  

Dr. Augusto Jamias 

 

 

Guests:    Mr. Taylor Jones, Trustee 

Mr. Jim Horan, Director of Facilities 

Ms. Leslie Taylor, Clinic Director 

Mr. Robb Slaughter, Sweetwater County 

 

      

         

 

Call Meeting to Order 
 

Mr. Kelsey called the meeting to order. 
 

Approve Meeting Minutes 
 

A motion to approve the meeting minutes of September 25, 2019 as presented was made by Mr. 

Mathey; second by Ms. Richardson.  Motion carried.  

 
 

 

Capital Requests 
 

There were not any requests for Capital purchases this month. 

 

Special Purpose Tax Bonding 

 

Robb Slaughter from Sweetwater County was a guest at this meeting.  He was there to answer 

any questions on the bonding of the special purpose tax.  He explained some of the requirements 

for getting the special purpose tax placed on the ballot.  A discussion ensued concerning the 

amount the commissioners might approve.  Mr. Slaughter explained the difference between 

bonding the special purpose tax and not bonding it.  He said that the majority of the approved 

3/12056/196



 

 

Minutes of the October 30, 2019 Finance & Audit Committee 

Page 2 

projects get bonded.  He also said that if you bond, your interest rate will be determined by your 

current bond rating.  He explained that the advantage of bonding is you get all the money up 

front.  Your costs could increase over the approximate 6 years it takes to get the full payment if 

you decide not to bond.  He said please contact him if there are any questions. 

 

 

 

Financial Report 
 

Monthly Finance Statements & Statistical Data 
 

Ms. Love reviewed the narrative to the September financial statements.  She noted that 

collections came in at $8.5 million.  One of the highest collection months ever.  BCBS caught up 

on many back payments. Mr. Cheese added that BCBS is down to owing $200,000 on old 

accounts.  New accounts seem to be paying faster.  Ms. Love also said that they are seeing an 

increase in the medicare payor mix for October.  This will mean a higher reduction of revenue 

for October.  She said the State has still not been here to certify the peritoneal dialysis service 

line.  We are still unable to bill medicare for this service.  Medicare has also delayed processing 

of accounts for 2 weeks while they upgrade their system.   

 

Mr. Kelsey reviewed an analysis he had done comparing the first quarter of this year to the first 

quarter of last year.  He found it interesting that our gross revenue was up $4.5 million, but the 

net revenue was only up $183,000.  He said he thinks it is important to keep an eye on the 

longer-term trends.  Ms. Love said that the revenue cycle committee is currently working on 

charge capture.  They are starting to work with every department on their processes and making 

sure all patient charges are captured.   

 

Mr. Cheese presented the preliminary bad debt.  He said that October is down to $787,000.  He 

noted that they had great recoveries this month. 

 

New Business 

 

Ms. Love handed out a packet that explains how the debt service ratio is calculated.  Our bond 

covenant requirement is 1.25 or higher.  

 

Financial Forum Discussion 

 

Mr. Kelsey asked if there was an update on the insurance consultant.  Mr. Love said that 

proposals have gone out to brokers.  He asked if any local companies were on the list.  He felt 

that it was important to give the locals a chance also.   

 

Mr. Tyler provided an update on cyber penetration testing.  He said that they have picked a 

vendor.  The contract is currently being reviewed by in-house council.  He is hoping to start by 

January. 

 

 

With no further business, the meeting adjourned at 5:50PM. 

 
 

4/12057/196



 

 

Minutes of the October 30, 2019 Finance & Audit Committee 

Page 3 

Submitted by Jan Layne 

5/12058/196



Capital Requests FY 20

Separator Page

6/12059/196



 YTD CAPITAL 

APPROVED 

 GRANT OR 

DONATION 

REIMBURSED 

 2020 APPROVED 

BUDGET REMAINING YTD BALANCE

As of October 2019 635,845.00           -                        3,000,000.00      2,364,155.00                            

CAPITAL 

REQUEST # REQUESTED ITEM/REQUESTOR

CAPITAL AMOUNT 

TO BE APPROVED

 MAINTENANCE 

SUPPORT COSTS FREIGHT COSTS  TOTAL AMOUNT COMMENTS

FY20-26 Dynamics GP upgrade to v2018.R2 30,000.00           30,000.00                             
Tami Love

FY20-28 Vyntus One PFT machine with Body Box 57,570.90              2,070.00              59,640.90                                 

Crystal Hamblin

FY20-29 Laptop Computers (50) 90,000.00              90,000.00                                 

TOTAL AMOUNT REQUESTED 177,570.90           2,070.00              -                       179,640.90                               

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE REQUESTS

WEDNESDAY ~ November 21, 2019

7/12060/196



FY20-26 - P3 Consulting GP upgrade

Separator Page

8/12061/196



9/12062/196



10/12063/196



11/12064/196



12/12065/196



13/12066/196



FY20-28 - Vyntus PFT

Separator Page

14/12067/196



15/12068/196



16/12069/196



17/12070/196



18/12071/196



19/12072/196



20/12073/196



21/12074/196



22/12075/196



23/12076/196



24/12077/196



25/12078/196



26/12079/196



FY20-29 - CDW Laptops

Separator Page

27/12080/196



28/12081/196



29/12082/196



30/12083/196



31/12084/196



32/12085/196



20 CAPITAL-OCT

Separator Page

33/12086/196



MHSC Capital Budget for FYE 6/30/2020
Department ITEM Approved  Purch/Amt Variance FY#

Marketing Website Redesign and Host Service-Internet 25,000                   25,000          -                  FY20-1
Human Resources Website Design-Intranet upgrade 29,475                   29,475          -                  FY20-2
IT QCPR 6.3 Upgrade with linux server conversion 74,561                   41,335          (33,226)           FY20-3
Sugical Services Synthes Large External Fixation Set 14,704                   14,704          0                      FY20-4
Radiation Oncology GE Optima CT850 RT-16 - FMV lease buyout 225,000                 225,000       FY20-5
Sugical Services Neptune 3 Waste Management System 14,703                   14,703          -                  FY20-6
IT Add'l Security Cameras for new Security Sytem Upgrade 15,238                   (15,238)           FY20-7
Medical Staff MD-Staff Credentialing & Provider Enrollment Software 44,900                   (44,900)           FY20-8
Respiratory Vapotherm 24,546                   24,200          (346)                FY20-9
EVS ER Privacy Curtains 8,919                     6,870            (2,049)             FY20-10
Facilities Asphalt & Crack sealing @ 3000 College 54,900                   54,900          -                  FY20-11
Emergency Patient Room Guest Chairs 7,834                     7,661            (173)                FY20-13
Emergency Patient Room Guest Chairs 8,110                     8,110            0                      FY20-14
IT QCPR interface for new lab instrument 20,000                   (20,000)           FY20-15
Facilities Roof fall protection 271,348                 (271,348)         FY20-16
IT Cisco Call Center licensing for PFS 11,531                   (11,531)           FY20-17
Laboratory BIOMERIEUX VIDAS Analyzer 21,880                   (21,880)           FY20-18
IT Add'l Security Cameras for new Security Sytem Upgrade 4,510                     (4,510)             FY20-19
Surgery Trauma Implant system 21,538                   19,330          (2,208)             FY20-20
Surgery Bravo Calibration-Free Reflux testing system 6,820                     6,820            -                  FY20-21
Medical Imaging Aspen Breast Reporting System 24,900                   (24,900)           FY20-22
Medical Imaging Dell Precision 5820 Comp Towers/Monitors (2) 7,089                     7,089            -                  FY20-23
IT Add'l Security Cameras for new Security Sytem Upgrade 6,725                     (6,725)             FY20-24
Fiscal Kronos 8.1.3 upgrade 21,820                   (21,820)           FY20-25
Obstetrics Nitrous Oxide System w/ accessories (2) 11,985                   (11,985)           FY20-27

-                  
-                  
-                  
-                  
-                  
-                  
-                  

                       
Total Budgeted 3,000,000 978,037                485,197       (492,839)         

Capital Expenditure Dollars Authorized 978,037     

Less Donated Capital
Asphalt & Crack sealing @ 3000 College County (54,900)      
Roof fall protection County (271,348)    
ED patient room guest chairs Foundation (7,834)        
ED patient room guest chairs Foundation (8,110)        

(342,192)    

Net Capital Outlay FYTD 2020 635,845     

Remaining Balance FY2020 Capital Budget 2,364,155  

34/12087/196



Narratives

Separator Page

35/12088/196



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

ROCK SPRINGS, WY 

 

 

NARRATIVE TO OCTOBER 2019 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

 

THE BOTTOM LINE.    The bottom line from operations for October was a loss of $232,481, 

compared to a gain of $1,439 in the budget.  This yields a -2.99% operating margin for the 

month compared to 0.02%. The YTD net operating loss is $922,156, compared to a loss of 

$59,338 in the budget.  This represents a YTD operating margin of -3.13% compared with -

0.20% in the budget. 

 

The total net loss is $245,574, compared to a loss of $2,381 in the budget.  The YTD total net 

loss is $929,658, compared to a loss of $74,617 in the budget.  This represents a YTD profit 

margin of -3.16% compared to -0.20% in the budget. 

 

REVENUE.  Revenue for the month was $15,157,564, over budget by $536,149.  Inpatient 

revenue was under budget by $72,776, outpatient revenue was over budget by $530,815 and the 

employed Provider Clinic was over budget by $78,109.   

 

Net patient revenue for the month was $7,501,567, under budget by $14,312.  YTD net patient 

revenue is $28,539,759, under budget by $744,801.  

 

Total operating revenue for the month was $7,787,687, over budget by $48,857.  YTD total 

operating revenue is $29,426,192, under budget by $690,508.   

 

Combined Days in AR were 45; 44 in the Hospital, down 1 day and 51 in the Clinic, down nine 

days from last month. 

 

Annual Debt Service Coverage came in at 3.14.  

 

REDUCTION OF REVENUE.  Deductions from revenue were booked at 50.5% for October.  

Reduction of revenue is over budget $550,461.  Total collections for the month were $7,669,231.  

Days of Cash on Hand are 127 in October, down 7 days from last month.  Daily cash expense is 

$228,000. 

 
Payer Avg prior 2 months Collection % Expected Collections Actual Act Variance Act Coll %

BLUE CROSS 3,312,572.42            82% 2,716,309.38                 2,576,718.00    (139,591.38)      78%

COMMERCIAL 1,808,398.31            83% 1,500,970.59                 1,451,243.00    (49,727.59)         80%

GOVERNMENT 580,416.95                17% 98,670.88                       110,052.00        11,381.12          19%

MEDICAID 1,172,054.53            19% 222,690.36                    316,516.00        93,825.64          27%

MEDICARE 5,013,010.93            32% 1,604,163.50                 1,380,704.00    (223,459.50)      28%

SELF PAY 1,168,521.41            46% 537,519.85                    726,756.00        189,236.15        62%

WORKERS COMP 221,636.16                35% 77,572.65                       65,846.00          (11,726.65)         30%

TOTAL HOSPITAL 13,276,610.69          50.9% 6,757,897.22                 6,627,835.00    (130,062.22)      50%  
 

 

The table shows the October variance of expected to actual collections by payer for the Hospital 

only. The total collections variance is a negative $130,062.  Blue Cross and Commercial payers 

were under by $189,318.  Medicare still has the largest negative variance at $223,459. Overall 

collections were at 50% as compared to our goal of 51%.   

 

36/12089/196



Medicare – Unbilled peritoneal dialysis accounts equal about $65,000 a month.  

Medicare inpatient claims are being held until the October 2019 pricing updates are 

uploaded into their system, equaling more than $500,000 for October.   

 

Blue Cross - At the close of October, BCBS accounts receivable balance is $3,300,934 

compared to prior year average balances of $2.9 million. Current claims are processing 

correctly and days in AR have decreased to 33 days.  We continue weekly calls and 

correspondence with Blue Cross to follow up on aging accounts estimated at $250K at 

month end. 

 

Collection goal for October ~ $6,920,000:  

 51% of prior two months charges ~ $6,720,000  

 Portion of aging AR ~ $200,000 

 

Gross days in AR – the goal for days in AR is to get back to FY18 figures by December and 

down to 43 days by June 2020.   

 

BLUE CROSS

COMMERCIAL

GOVERNMENT

MEDICAID

MEDICARE

SELF PAY

WORKERS COMP

TOTAL HOSPITAL  

Current

33.74        

41.84        

130.72      

17.80        

30.24        

183.41      

48.26        

48.04         

FY19

45.74     

38.68     

111.55    

44.68     

32.77     

175.65    

74.14     

52.58      

FY18

29.85

47.39

133.98

26.07

31.63

178.38

67.94

48.23  
 

 

EXPENSES.  Total expenses for the month were $8,020,168, over budget by $282,777 and over 

budget $172,310 year to date.  The following line items were over budget: 

 

Group Health – Group health is over budget by $158,864 for October, over budget 

$357,856 year to date.  We have seen an increase over prior year of $596,000 or 28%.  

Gross revenue from employee usage of hospital and clinic services is projecting 26% 

higher than the prior calendar year under UUHP. We are working with Arthur J 

Gallagher to review the paid claims to see where the increase is coming from and to audit 

the BCBS payments.  

 

Physician Fees – Locum fees for Hospitalists and OB/GYN Clinic came in over budget 

in October.   

 

Drugs – Drug expense from Cardinal was $904,000, over budget by $270,000.  IUD 

expense came in at $106,000 in October for the OB Clinic as they stocked up for future 

months.  We had $18,600 for flu vaccines across the hospital and clinics.  We also saw an 

increase in chemotherapy drugs of $102,500 plus $87,000 in chemotherapy drugs 

purchased at the end of the month for November.   

 

Supplies – Implants for urology and orthopedic surgeries and patient chargeables are 

over budget but we saw the corresponding increase in department revenue. 

 

 

37/12090/196



Maintenance & Repair Service – Boiler and tank repairs and bobcat equipment 

maintenance were expensed in October. Year to date, $357,926 has been sent for 

reimbursement from the County maintenance fund.   

 

 

OUTLOOK FOR NOVEMBER.  Gross patient revenue is projecting to come in right at budget 

of $14 million.  Expenses are projecting to come in near budget at $7.6 million.  This table 

shows projected collections compared to expected collections for November. 

 
Payer Avg prior 2 months Collection % Expected Collections Actual Act Variance Act Coll % Projected Prj Variance Prj Coll %

BLUE CROSS 3,170,166.50            82% 2,599,536.53                 1,700,479.00    (899,057.53)      54% 2,834,131.67      234,595.14        89%

COMMERCIAL 1,716,248.00            83% 1,424,485.84                 816,375.00        (608,110.84)      48% 1,360,625.00      (63,860.84)        79%

GOVERNMENT 693,897.00                17% 117,962.49                    61,906.00          (56,056.49)         9% 103,176.67          (14,785.82)        15%

MEDICAID 970,963.00                19% 184,482.97                    82,302.00          (102,180.97)      8% 137,170.00          (47,312.97)        14%

MEDICARE - Inpatient 1,633,769.00            56% 914,910.64                    109,438.00        (805,472.64)      7% 182,396.67          (732,513.97)      11%

MEDICARE - Outpatient 3,812,128.50            23% 876,789.56                    499,000.00        (377,789.56)      13% 831,666.67          (45,122.89)        22%

SELF PAY 1,075,269.00            50% 537,634.50                    258,296.00        (279,338.50)      24% 430,493.33          (107,141.17)      40%

WORKERS COMP 184,359.00                35% 64,525.65                       17,510.00          (47,015.65)         9% 29,183.33            (35,342.32)        16%

TOTAL HOSPITAL 13,256,800.00          50.7% 6,720,328.18                 3,545,306.00    (3,175,022.18)   27% 5,908,843.33      (811,484.84)      45%  
Medicare - We have seen an increase in Medicare inpatient accounts receivable due to the delay 

in updating their system.  All of our Medicare billing is current and should pay as soon as the 

update is complete. We are currently under expected collections by $732,000, with the majority 

of delayed collections in Dialysis, Emergency Room, Inpatient, Surgery and Radiation Oncology 

accounts.   

We continue to wait for State certification of the peritoneal dialysis unit and are holding claims 

of $350,000.  Due to the increase in volumes in chemotherapy and infusion, Medicare has started 

pulling these claims for medical review.  This delays payments by 45 – 60 days.  We are still 

working with our software vendor on creating reports that will break out collections by inpatient 

and outpatient dollars. 

 

Blue Cross - Blue Cross collections are projecting to $2.3 million for the month.  The variance 

on accounts > 90 days has decreased slightly from the end of last month. We continue to work 

with their staff and are prioritizing based on dollar amount of claim. 

 

Self-Pay – With the large cleanup of older BCBS accounts in September, balances after 

insurance have now moved to self-pay, about $143,000 growth since June 2019.  The Self-Pay 

team is working on moving these to payment plans if possible.  Per policy, the accounts will 

remain in self-pay for 90 days before bad debt processes begin.  We are working on a plan to 

decrease our Self-Pay accounts receivable by the end of the fiscal year to include point of service 

collections, reviewing medical assistance and payment plan policies and looking at the bad debt 

process. 

 

Reduction of revenue – Payer mix is projecting to be better in November with increases in Blue 

Cross and Commercial and decreases in Medicare and Self Pay.  If this trend continues and 

Medicare inpatient payments are received by the end of the month, we may see a decrease in our 

reduction of revenue for the month.  Reduction of revenue will also be greatly affected as we 

work on Self-Pay accounts. 

 

 
  
 

 

 

 

 

 
38/12091/196



CLINIC NARRATIVE OCT 2019 FINANCIALS

Separator Page

39/12092/196



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

ROCK SPRINGS, WY 

 

To: Finance & Audit Committee    November 18, 2019 

From: Tami Love, CFO 

 

PROVIDER CLINIC –  OCTOBER 2019   

 

CLINIC BOTTOM LINE.    The bottom line for the Provider Clinic for October was a 

loss of $544,988, compared to a loss of $630,725 in the budget. The YTD net operating 

loss is $1,999,188, compared to a loss of $2,062,634 in the budget. 

 

VOLUME.  Total visits were 5,195 for October. 

 

REVENUE.  Revenue for the Clinic for October was $1,668,235, over budget by 

$78,109.   YTD revenue is $5,866,084, under budget by $170,021.  

 

The Clinic providers also generate hospital enterprise revenue, including Lab, Imaging 

and Surgery.  Gross enterprise revenue year to date is $16,178,966.  This equates to 

$7,634,375 of net enterprise revenue with an impact to the bottom line of $293,160.  The 

gross enterprise revenue is 27.2% of the total Hospital revenue year to date. 

 

Net patient revenue for the Clinic for October was $899,944, over budget by $28,303.   

YTD net patient revenue was $3,194,001, which was under budget by $135,689.    

 

Deductions from revenue for the Clinic were booked at 46.1% for October and at 45.6% 

year to date, which is slightly over budget for the year. 

 

In October, the YTD payer mix was as follows; Commercial Insurance and Blue Cross is 

55.1% of revenue, Medicare and Medicaid is 38.2% of revenue and Self Pay is 6.2% of 

revenue.  The current payer mix is in line with the prior year. 

 

Days in receivable for October are at 51 in the Clinic, down nine days from September 

and at 37 days in the Ortho clinic, down three days from last month.  

 

EXPENSES.  Total expenses for the month were $1,524,507, which was under budget 

by $48,951.   The majority of the expenses consist of Salaries and Benefits; at 80% of 

total expenses.  The following categories were over budget for October: 

 

Fringe Benefits – This expense is over budget by $19,583 for the month due to 

group health. 

Other Physician Fees – This expense is over budget $11,848 for the month due 

to locums coverage for the OB/GYN clinic. 

Purchased Services – This expense is over budget by $4,128 for the month.   

Supplies – This expense is over budget $4,565 for the month.  Ortho and 

Pediatric clinic supplies came in over budget for the new providers. 

40/12093/196



Other Operating Expenses – This expense is over budget by $13,686 for the 

month.  Pharmacy Floor allocation was over budget. 

 

OVERALL ASSESSMENT.   Through October, the Provider Clinic revenue plus 

enterprise revenue makes up 37% of total hospital gross patient revenue.    

41/12094/196



Financial Information

Separator Page

42/12095/196



43/12096/196



44/12097/196



45/12098/196



46/12099/196



47/120100/196



48/120101/196



49/120102/196



50/120103/196



51/120104/196



52/120105/196



53/120106/196



54/120107/196



55/120108/196



56/120109/196



57/120110/196



58/120111/196



MHSC Clinic Financial Statements 103119

Separator Page

59/120112/196



60/120113/196



61/120114/196



62/120115/196



63/120116/196



64/120117/196



65/120118/196



66/120119/196



67/120120/196



Key Financial Ratio Definitions

Separator Page

68/120121/196



69/120122/196



70/120123/196



71/120124/196



72/120125/196



20 Board Graphs Oct

Separator Page

73/120126/196



20 Board Graphs Oct 11/20/2019 10:00 AM

   MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY
   "DASHBOARD" GRAPHS

OCTOBER 2019

  FYE 2019 ACTUAL   FYE 2020 BUDGET   FYE 2020 ACTUAL

AVERAGE ACUTE CENSUS ER IP+OP VISITS

INPATIENT CHARGES OUTPATIENT CHARGES

TOTAL NET OPERATING REVENUE OPERATING EXPENSE

AVERAGE CHARGE PER ADJUSTED PATIENT DAY AVERAGE CHARGE PER OUTPATIENT VISIT (Inc. ER)

AVERAGE NET OPERATING REVENUE PER ADJUSTED PATIENT DAY    AVERAGE OPERATING EXPENSE PER ADJUSTED PATIENT DAY

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

1,400

1,600

$0
$500,000

$1,000,000
$1,500,000
$2,000,000
$2,500,000
$3,000,000
$3,500,000
$4,000,000
$4,500,000
$5,000,000

$0

$2,000,000

$4,000,000

$6,000,000

$8,000,000

$10,000,000

$12,000,000

$14,000,000

$0
$1,000,000
$2,000,000
$3,000,000
$4,000,000
$5,000,000
$6,000,000
$7,000,000
$8,000,000
$9,000,000

$0
$1,000,000
$2,000,000
$3,000,000
$4,000,000
$5,000,000
$6,000,000
$7,000,000
$8,000,000
$9,000,000

$0

$2,000

$4,000

$6,000

$8,000

$10,000

$12,000

$0

$200

$400

$600

$800

$1,000

$1,200

$0

$1,000

$2,000

$3,000

$4,000

$5,000

$6,000

$0

$1,000

$2,000

$3,000

$4,000

$5,000

$6,000

74/120127/196



20 MHSC STATISTICS-OCT

Separator Page

75/120128/196



STATISTICS Actual Budget PY YTD YTD YTD YTD
Oct-19 Oct-19 Oct-18 Oct-19 Oct-18 Oct-17 Oct-16

Volumes:
Case Mix

Medicare 1.2887 1.3670 1.3670 1.3406 1.2649 1.2987 1.4792
All payers 1.0954 0.8060 0.8060 0.8069 0.7657 0.8882 0.8443

Admissions
Med 61 64 64 222 254 239 298
ICU 26 25 25 90 80 95 127
Surgery 12 8 8 28 31 22 36
OB 32 32 32 158 139 167 199
Newborn 33 31 31 153 137 164 191

Total Admissions 164 160 160 651 641 687 851

Discharges
Med 83 88 88 260 290 271 349
ICU 13 9 9 51 36 51 58
Surgery 10 8 8 26 40 35 53
OB 35 30 30 158 138 165 195
Newborn 36 30 30 153 136 162 188

Total Discharges 177 165 165 648 640 684 843

Patient Days:
Med 215 260 260 808 931 779 1,476
ICU 47 44 44 192 157 200 305
Surgery 50 39 39 98 153 133 139
OB 60 51 51 270 222 286 326
Newborn 54 52 52 261 236 288 307

Total Patient Days 426 446 446 1,629 1,699 1,686 2,553

Observation Bed Days 156 92 92 501 421 449 369

Surgery Statistics:
IP Surgeries 23 29 29 101 100 111 163
OP Surgeries 132 130 130 542 545 630 553

Outpatient Statistics:
X-ray 690 714 714 2,814 2,817 2,865 2,788
Mammography 228 184 184 592 545 600 578
Ultrasound 336 333 333 1,238 1,207 1,190 1,076
Cat Scan 456 467 467 1,901 1,743 1,715 1,591
MRI 154 125 125 508 495 450 403
Nuclear Medicine 41 41 41 125 148 196 139
PET Scan 6 8 8 26 22 49 44
Echo 60 67 67 183 176 0
Laboratory 3,932 2,681 2,681 14,997 10,553 10,239 12,059
Histology 206 172 172 772 690 634 568
Respiratory Therapy 275 198 198 913 811 1,035 977
Cardiovascular 399 419 419 1,710 1,651 1,740 1,821
Sleep Lab 43 38 38 167 128 119 87
Cardiac Rehab 332 338 338 1,212 1,153 1,334 1,915
Physical Therapy 178 162 162 598 549 822 977
Dialysis 446 407 407 1,828 1,560 1,252 952
Medical Oncology 176 180 180 665 673 662 770
Radiation Oncology 286 185 185 1,104 791 1,046 1,196
Total Outpatients Visits 8,244 6,719 6,719 31,353 25,712 25,948 27,941

Clinic Visits - Primary Care 4,621 5,192 4,427 16,679 16,100 16,017 17,512
Clinic Visits - Specialty Clinics 574 353 434 1,926 1,777 1,916 2,161

ER visits admitted 148 134 134 560 539 524 571
ER visits Discharged 1,148 1,182 1,182 4,944 4,751 4,884 5,006
Total ER visits 1,296 1,316 1,316 5,504 5,290 5,408 5,577

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY
OCTOBER 2019

76/120129/196



20 FTE REPORT - 102719

Separator Page

77/120130/196



20 FTE REPORT-2 FTE Trend 1 of 6 11/15/2019 9:55 AM

                          MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY

 Variance
PPE 9/15/2019 9/29/2019 10/13/2019 10/27/2019 Variance YTD from budget

BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease
AVG CENSUS 11.80 10.6 11.5 13.1 12.4 (0.3)                  -                 0.71                  90.8
ER VISITS (Avg Day) 45                 44.5 46.3 42.9 39.8 1.5                   -                 3.14                  348.3
SURGERIES (IP+OP) 78                 70 63 73 56 (14.6)                -                 17.00                627.0
BIRTHS 19                 19 23 21 14 4.0                   -                 7.00                  145.0
CHARGES -IP  $000 1,358            1189 1264 1476 1485 (94)                   9.00               -                    10623.0
                 -OP $000 4,987            5137 5426 5437 4896 439                  -                 541.00              41851.0
                 -TOTAL $000 6,345            6326 6690 6412 5881 345                  -                 531.00              51473.0
Adjusted Patient Days 772               787                852                799                689                80                    -                 110.24              6165.7

Paid FTEs (Including Contract)

600 MEDICAL FLOOR 26.3 25.1            25.4            26.7            26.2            0.4                   -                 0.52                  25.1 (1.2)
605 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 10.1 5.3              8.6              8.0              10.6            (2.1)                  2.61               -                    7.6 (2.5)
610 OB FLOOR 6.3 6.1              7.0              5.6              7.2              (0.7)                  1.53               -                    6.2 (0.1)
611 NURSERY 8.1 8.0              8.2              7.4              7.1              (0.7)                  -                 0.36                  7.3 (0.8)
612 LABOR & DELIVERY 4.9 5.0              4.9              5.5              4.4              0.6                   -                 1.14                  5.3 0.4
615 OUTPATIENT SERVICES 1.5 1.7              1.8              2.0              1.5              0.5                   -                 0.52                  1.8 0.3
620 ICU 12.9 12.7            13.0            12.3            13.3            (0.6)                  0.94               -                    12.5 (0.4)
630 OR 12.5 11.8            11.7            12.7            12.0            0.2                   -                 0.71                  12.3 (0.2)
631 SAME DAY SURGERY 6.2 5.3              7.4              7.5              6.7              1.3                   -                 0.75                  6.3 0.1
633 RECOVERY 2.1 2.4              2.0              2.4              2.5              0.3                   0.11               -                    2.6 0.5
634 CENTRAL STERILE 3 3.1              3.1              3.1              3.3              0.1                   0.14               -                    3.6 0.6
640 DIALYSIS 9 9.9              8.3              7.2              8.2              (1.8)                  1.03               -                    9.2 0.2
650 ER 21.6 23.6            23.3            24.8            24.0            3.2                   -                 0.79                  23.6 2.0
651 TRAUMA 0.8 1.7              0.8              0.6              0.9              (0.2)                  0.33               -                    1.5 0.7
652 SANE 0.5 0.0              0.6              0.2              0.2              (0.3)                  -                 0.07                  0.3 (0.2)
660 RADIATION ONC 7 7.0              7.0              7.0              7.0              (0.0)                  -                 0.02                  6.7 (0.3)
661 MEDICAL ONC 7 6.4              6.4              6.2              6.3              (0.8)                  0.10               -                    6.5 (0.5)
700 LABORATORY 33.1 28.6            30.5            30.5            30.7            (2.6)                  0.19               -                    30.2 (2.9)
701 HISTOLOGY 3.1 3.1              3.1              3.0              3.0              (0.1)                  0.01               -                    3.0 (0.1)
702 BLOOD BANK 1 1.0              1.2              1.2              1.1              0.2                   -                 0.11                  1.1 0.1
710 RADIOLOGY 8.2 8.3              6.8              8.9              8.6              0.7                   -                 0.29                  8.1 (0.1)
711 MAMMOGRPAHY 1.6 1.1              1.0              1.1              1.3              (0.5)                  0.23               -                    1.1 (0.5)
712 ULTRASOUND 4.5 3.2              4.6              4.3              4.7              (0.2)                  0.35               -                    4.2 (0.3)
713 NUC MED 2 2.1              2.4              1.8              2.2              (0.2)                  0.42               -                    2.1 0.1
714 CAT SCAN 4.9 5.4              5.5              6.0              5.3              1.1                   -                 0.67                  5.4 0.5
715 MRI 1.3 1.0              1.2              1.2              0.9              (0.1)                  -                 0.23                  1.2 (0.1)
716 PET SCAN 0 -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.0 0.0
717 ECHOCARDIOGRAPHY 1 0.9              0.8              1.1              1.0              0.1                   -                 0.03                  1.0 0.0
720 RESPIRATORY 6.6 6.9              6.8              6.4              7.2              (0.2)                  0.80               -                    6.7 0.1
721 SLEEP LAB 1.8 2.0              1.9              1.9              1.4              0.1                   -                 0.50                  1.9 0.1
722 CARDIO 2.4 1.9              1.9              1.9              1.9              (0.5)                  -                 0.01                  1.9 (0.5)
723 CARDIAC REHAB 2.5 2.2              2.3              2.3              2.3              (0.2)                  -                 0.01                  2.3 (0.2)
730 PHYSICAL THERAPY 3.7 3.4              3.7              3.7              3.7              (0.0)                  -                 -                    3.6 (0.1)
780 EDUCATION 0.5 0.5              0.5              0.5              0.4              (0.0)                  -                 0.03                  0.7 0.2
781 SOCIAL SERVICES 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
782 QUALITY 5 3.6              4.3              4.7              4.7              (0.3)                  0.03               -                    4.0 (1.0)
783 INFECTION CONTROL 2 1.9              2.8              3.0              2.9              1.0                   -                 0.07                  2.1 0.1
784 ACCREDITATION 4 4.0              4.0              4.0              3.9              0.0                   -                 0.08                  4.0 (0.0)
786 NURSING INFORMATICS 3 3.0              3.0              3.0              3.0              -                   -                 -                    3.0 0.0
790 HEALTH INFORMATION 13.7 13.0            13.7            13.4            14.0            (0.3)                  0.60               -                    13.2 (0.5)
791 CASE MANAGEMENT 4.3 4.1              4.3              4.1              4.5              (0.2)                  0.41               -                    4.2 (0.1)
800 MAINTENANCE 11.8 11.1            11.0            11.2            11.8            (0.6)                  0.53               -                    11.0 (0.8)
801 HOUSEKEEPING 26 23.4            24.1            24.1            24.7            (1.9)                  0.64               -                    24.2 (1.8)
802 LAUNDRY 6.5 6.4              6.7              6.9              5.8              0.4                   -                 1.10                  6.5 (0.0)
803 BIO MED 1 1.1              2.0              2.0              1.9              1.0                   -                 0.14                  1.3 0.3
810 SECURITY 8.1 8.0              8.0              8.1              7.4              0.0                   -                 0.75                  8.0 (0.1)
811 EMERGENCY MGMT 0.1 0.1              -              0.1              -              0.0                   -                 0.12                  0.1 (0.0)
850 PURCHASING 5 5.0              5.0              5.0              5.0              -                   -                 -                    5.0 0.0
855 CENTRAL SUPPLY 3 3.0              3.0              3.0              3.0              -                   -                 -                    3.0 0.0
870 DIETARY 16.9 17.1            17.0            17.0            17.4            0.1                   0.43               -                    17.1 0.2
871 DIETICIANS 2 2.0              2.0              2.0              2.0              -                   -                 -                    2.0 0.0
900 ADMINISTRATION 6 6.5              6.5              6.5              6.5              0.5                   -                 -                    6.4 0.4
901 COMM SVC 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
902 MED STAFF SVC 3 2.8              2.8              2.8              2.8              (0.3)                  -                 -                    2.8 (0.2)
903 MHSC FOUNDATION 1.5 1.3              1.4              1.5              1.5              0.0                   -                 0.03                  1.5 (0.0)
904 VOLUNTEER SRV 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
905 NURSING ADMIN 4.3 4.0              4.1              4.2              4.6              (0.1)                  0.34               -                    4.1 (0.2)
907 PHYSICIAN RECRUIT 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
910 INFORMATION SYSTEMS 7.5 5.0              5.0              5.0              5.0              (2.5)                  -                 -                    5.0 (2.5)
920 HUMAN RESOURCES 4.8 4.6              4.8              4.8              4.9              (0.0)                  0.12               -                    4.8 (0.0)
930 FISCAL SERVICES 5 4.8              4.8              4.8              4.8              (0.2)                  0.01               -                    4.8 (0.2)
940 BUSINESS OFFICE 14 13.6            14.5            13.1            13.0            (0.9)                  -                 0.13                  13.8 (0.2)
941 ADMITTING 13.3 15.9            16.4            16.1            15.7            2.8                   -                 0.41                  15.4 2.1
942 COMMUNICATION 3 2.9              3.0              2.9              2.8              (0.2)                  -                 0.00                  2.7 (0.3)
943 CENTRAL SCHEDULING 4 4.2              4.0              4.1              4.0              0.1                   -                 0.07                  4.0 0.0
948 PEDRI 1 -              -              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    0.2 (0.8)
949 DENKER 3 5.4              3.0              3.0              3.0              (0.0)                  0.01               -                    3.3 0.3
950 OLIVER 2.2 2.2              2.2              2.2              2.2              0.0                   -                 -                    2.2 0.0
952 NEW PULMONOLOGIST 0 -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.0 0.0
953 STEWART 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
954 WHEELER 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
955 AESTHETICS 0.3
956 KATTAN 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
957 STARLA LEETE 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
958 VERONESE 0 -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.0 0.0
959 GREWAL 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              2.3              -                   1.25               -                    1.5 0.5
960 SANDERS 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
961 DANSIE 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
962 BOWERS 1.5 0.6              0.6              0.6              1.0              (1.0)                  0.45               -                    0.7 (0.8)
963 LONG 2.1 0.9              0.9              0.9              0.9              (1.2)                  -                 -                    0.9 (1.2)
964 JAKE JOHNSON 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
966 OCC MED 0 1.0              1.1              1.2              1.1              1.2                   -                 0.12                  1.1 1.1
967 PA PALINEK 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              0.9              -                   -                 0.10                  1.0 (0.0)
969 PAWAR 2 2.2              2.0              2.0              2.0              0.0                   0.01               -                    2.0 0.0

CHANGE FROM
LAST PAY PERIOD

78/120131/196



20 FTE REPORT-2 FTE Trend 2 of 6 11/15/2019 9:55 AM

PPE 9/15/2019 9/29/2019 10/13/2019 10/27/2019 Variance YTD from budget
BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease

LAST PAY PERIOD

970 CROFTS 1 1.2              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
971 WAMSUTTER CLINIC 0 2.0              1.9              1.9              1.8              1.9                   -                 0.05                  1.9 1.9
972 FARSON CLINIC 0 -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.0 0.0
973 LAURIDSEN 2.1 0.9              0.9              0.9              0.9              (1.2)                  -                 -                    0.9 (1.2)
974 SMG ADMIN/BILLING 45.7 39.6            44.4            43.1            44.8            (2.6)                  1.76               -                    42.1 (3.6)
976 LEHMAN 1.3 0.8              0.8              0.8              0.9              (0.5)                  0.13               -                    0.8 (0.5)
978 HOSPITALIST 5.5 3.5              1.9              4.9              5.3              (0.6)                  0.40               -                    2.7 (2.8)
980 JENSEN 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
981 CROFT 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.1 0.1
982 CHRISTENSEN 1.3 1.0              1.0              1.6              2.0              0.3                   0.45               -                    1.3 0.0
986 HANSON 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              0.6              -                   -                 0.40                  0.9 (0.1)
988 CURRY 1.5 1.0              0.9              1.0              -              (0.5)                  -                 1.00                  1.1 (0.4)
990 NEW PEDIATRICIAN 0 -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.0 0.0
991 JAMIAS 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
992 ASPER 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
993 LIU 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
994 DUCK 1 0.6              0.9              1.0              0.7              0.0                   -                 0.31                  0.8 (0.2)
996 SARETTE 1.1 0.9              1.4              -              2.1              (1.1)                  2.10               -                    1.0 (0.1)
997 OUTPATIENT SERVICES 0 -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.0 0.0

TOTAL Paid FTEs 488.4         461.4          475.5          478.0          484.9          (10.4)            6.82               -                    469.9                (18.5)                
TOTAL WORKED FTEs 444.4         411.1          437.4          441.2          442.4          (3.3)              1.27               -                    424.8                (19.7)                

WORKED % Paid 91% 89% 92% 92% 91% 1% -                 0.01                  90% (0.0)                      

CONTRACT FTES (Inc above) 6.2 9.1 8.1 7.6 8.0 1.4               0.46            -                9.2                    3.0                    

GROSS EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 1,489,370   1,411,220   1,535,820   1,479,246   -               -                 56,574              12,989,742          

 Average Employee Hourly Rate $40.35 $37.10 $40.16 $38.14 $40.16 -                 2.02                  #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Benchmark Paid FTEs 6.63           8.20            7.81            8.37            9.85            1.74             1.17            -                -                    -                   

per  Adj. Occupied Bed (APD)

WORKED FTEs (Including Contract)

600 MEDICAL FLOOR 23.9           21.6            22.9            24.5            24.8            0.6                   0.25               -                    22.8 (1.1)
605 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 9.2             5.0              8.0              7.8              10.4            (1.4)                  2.61               -                    7.3 (1.9)
610 OB FLOOR 5.7             5.5              5.6              4.7              4.5              (1.1)                  -                 0.16                  5.4 (0.4)
611 NURSERY 7.4             7.9              7.8              6.8              7.0              (0.5)                  0.14               -                    6.8 (0.5)
612 LABOR & DELIVERY 4.5             4.6              4.3              4.3              4.2              (0.2)                  -                 0.09                  4.7 0.2
615 OUTPATIENT SERVICES 1.4             1.7              1.8              1.9              1.5              0.6                   -                 0.45                  1.6 0.3
620 ICU 11.7           10.0            12.1            11.6            12.1            (0.2)                  0.53               -                    11.1 (0.6)
630 OR 11.4           10.9            10.5            12.2            10.6            0.8                   -                 1.63                  11.2 (0.2)
631 SAME DAY SURGERY 5.6             4.3              6.6              7.1              5.8              1.4                   -                 1.24                  5.5 (0.1)
633 RECOVERY 1.9             2.4              2.0              2.3              2.4              0.4                   0.11               -                    2.4 0.5
634 CENTRAL STERILE 2.7             2.8              2.9              2.8              3.0              0.1                   0.16               -                    3.4 0.7
640 DIALYSIS 8.2             7.9              7.1              6.7              7.9              (1.5)                  1.20               -                    8.1 (0.1)
650 ER 19.7           22.2            22.3            22.3            21.9            2.7                   -                 0.41                  21.8 2.2
651 TRAUMA 0.7             1.0              0.8              0.6              0.6              (0.1)                  0.03               -                    1.1 0.4
652 SANE 0.5             0.0              0.1              0.2              0.2              (0.2)                  -                 0.07                  0.2 (0.2)
660 RADIATION ONC 6.4             6.1              6.0              5.7              6.0              (0.7)                  0.36               -                    5.8 (0.5)
661 MEDICAL ONC 6.4             5.6              5.8              5.7              6.0              (0.6)                  0.28               -                    6.0 (0.4)
700 LABORATORY 30.1           25.4            28.6            27.8            29.2            (2.3)                  1.41               -                    27.3 (2.9)
701 HISTOLOGY 2.8             2.9              2.6              2.9              2.8              0.1                   -                 0.12                  2.8 (0.0)
702 BLOOD BANK 0.9             1.0              1.2              1.2              1.1              0.3                   -                 0.11                  1.1 0.2
710 RADIOLOGY 7.5             6.7              5.5              7.7              7.5              0.2                   -                 0.22                  6.9 (0.6)
711 MAMMOGRPAHY 1.5             1.1              1.0              1.1              1.3              (0.4)                  0.23               -                    1.0 (0.4)
712 ULTRASOUND 4.1             3.2              4.6              4.1              4.5              0.0                   0.43               -                    4.1 0.0
713 NUC MED 1.8             1.8              2.0              1.5              2.0              (0.3)                  0.46               -                    1.9 0.0
714 CAT SCAN 4.5             5.2              5.3              5.5              5.1              1.0                   -                 0.35                  5.0 0.5
715 MRI 1.2             0.9              1.1              1.1              0.8              (0.1)                  -                 0.30                  1.1 (0.1)
716 PET SCAN -             -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.0 0.0
717 ECHOCARDIOGRAPHY 0.9             0.9              0.8              1.1              1.0              0.2                   -                 0.03                  1.0 0.1
720 RESPIRATORY 6.0             6.5              5.8              5.9              6.9              (0.1)                  0.94               -                    6.1 0.1
721 SLEEP LAB 1.6             1.5              1.9              1.9              1.4              0.2                   -                 0.50                  1.8 0.2
722 CARDIO 2.2             1.8              1.5              1.4              1.7              (0.8)                  0.30               -                    1.6 (0.6)
723 CARDIAC REHAB 2.3             2.0              1.9              2.3              2.1              (0.0)                  -                 0.16                  2.1 (0.2)
730 PHYSICAL THERAPY 3.4             3.2              3.5              3.6              3.6              0.2                   0.06               -                    3.3 (0.1)
780 PATIENT ED 0.5             0.5              0.5              0.5              0.4              0.0                   -                 0.03                  0.7 0.3
781 SOCIAL SERVICES 0.9             1.0              1.0              0.6              1.0              (0.3)                  0.38               -                    0.9 (0.0)
782 QUALITY & ACCREDIT 4.6             2.9              4.1              4.5              4.6              (0.0)                  0.07               -                    3.6 (0.9)
783 INFECTION CONTROL 1.8             1.9              2.8              2.9              2.8              1.1                   -                 0.11                  1.9 0.1
784 COMPLIANCE 3.6             3.6              3.5              4.0              3.6              0.4                   -                 0.38                  3.6 (0.0)
786 NURSING INFORMATICS 2.7             3.0              2.9              2.0              1.6              (0.7)                  -                 0.38                  2.6 (0.2)
790 HEALTH INFORMATION 12.5           11.9            12.5            12.3            12.9            (0.2)                  0.61               -                    11.8 (0.7)
791 CASE MANAGEMENT 3.9             3.1              4.0              3.6              3.6              (0.3)                  -                 0.02                  3.5 (0.4)
800 MAINTENANCE 10.7           10.4            10.2            10.4            11.5            (0.3)                  1.07               -                    10.0 (0.7)
801 HOUSEKEEPING 23.7           21.7            22.7            21.6            22.0            (2.1)                  0.39               -                    22.0 (1.6)
802 LAUNDRY 5.9             5.3              6.7              6.5              5.4              0.5                   -                 1.06                  5.8 (0.1)
803 BIO MED 0.9             0.8              2.0              1.8              1.3              0.9                   -                 0.42                  1.1 0.2
810 SECURITY 7.4             6.4              6.8              6.3              6.6              (1.0)                  0.29               -                    6.7 (0.6)
811 EMERGENCY MGMT 0.1             0.1              -              0.1              -              0.0                   -                 0.12                  0.1 (0.0)
850 PURCHASING 4.6             4.2              4.4              4.4              4.4              (0.1)                  -                 0.03                  4.3 (0.2)
855 CENTRAL SUPPLY 2.7             2.6              2.6              2.9              2.7              0.2                   -                 0.23                  2.6 (0.1)
870 DIETARY 15.4           15.9            16.6            16.4            17.1            1.0                   0.77               -                    16.0 0.6
871 DIETICIANS 1.8             1.6              1.8              2.0              1.7              0.2                   -                 0.30                  1.8 (13.5)
900 ADMINISTRATION 5.5             5.6              6.1              6.0              6.2              0.5                   0.20               -                    5.6 3.7
901 COMM SVC 0.9             0.9              0.9              1.0              1.0              0.1                   -                 -                    0.9 (4.5)
902 MED STAFF SVC 2.7             2.5              2.2              2.5              2.6              (0.3)                  0.12               -                    2.5 1.6
903 MHSC FOUNDATION 1.4             1.3              1.4              1.5              1.4              0.2                   -                 0.13                  1.4 (1.4)

79/120132/196



20 FTE REPORT-2 FTE Trend 3 of 6 11/15/2019 9:55 AM

PPE 9/15/2019 9/29/2019 10/13/2019 10/27/2019 Variance YTD from budget
BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease

LAST PAY PERIOD

904 VOLUNTEER SRV 0.9             0.7              0.7              1.0              1.0              0.1                   -                 -                    0.9 (0.5)
905 NURSING ADMIN 3.9             3.1              3.4              3.5              3.4              (0.5)                  -                 0.04                  3.3 2.4
907 PHYSICIAN RECRUIT 0.9             1.0              0.4              0.9              1.0              (0.0)                  0.10               -                    0.9 (3.0)
910 INFORMATION SYSTEMS 6.8             4.8              4.6              5.0              4.6              (1.8)                  -                 0.40                  4.7 3.8
920 HUMAN RESOURCES 4.4             3.9              4.4              4.7              3.4              0.4                   -                 1.38                  4.2 (2.7)
930 FISCAL SERVICES 4.6             3.8              4.6              4.5              3.8              (0.1)                  -                 0.73                  4.3 (0.1)
940 BUSINESS OFFICE 12.7           12.1            12.7            11.9            12.3            (0.8)                  0.35               -                    12.6 8.1
941 ADMITTING 12.1           15.5            15.6            14.8            14.0            2.7                   -                 0.85                  14.5 1.7
942 COMMUNICATION 2.7             2.8              3.0              2.9              2.8              0.1                   -                 0.00                  2.7 (9.4)
943 CENTRAL SCHEDULING 3.6             3.4              3.8              3.8              3.9              0.2                   0.08               -                    3.6 0.9
948 PEDRI 0.9             -              -              1.0              1.0              0.1                   -                 -                    0.2 (3.4)
949 DENKER 2.7             2.7              3.0              2.9              2.7              0.2                   -                 0.28                  2.8 1.9
950 OLIVER 2.0             1.7              2.2              2.0              1.7              0.0                   -                 0.31                  1.9 (0.8)
952 NEW PULMONOLOGIST -             -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.0 (2.0)
953 STEWART 0.9             0.9              1.0              0.7              0.9              (0.2)                  0.18               -                    0.9 0.9
954 WHEELER 0.9             0.5              1.0              1.0              1.0              0.1                   -                 -                    0.9 0.0
955 AESTHETICS 0.3             (0.3)                  0.0
956 KATTAN 0.9             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              0.1                   -                 -                    1.0 0.1
957 STARLA LEETE 0.9             0.9              0.9              1.0              1.0              0.1                   -                 -                    0.9 0.0
958 VERONESE -             -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.0 (0.9)
959 GREWAL 0.9             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              0.1                   -                 -                    0.9 0.9
960 SANDERS 0.9             0.9              0.5              1.0              0.3              0.1                   -                 0.70                  0.7 (0.2)
961 DANSIE 0.9             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              0.1                   -                 -                    0.8 (0.1)
962 BOWERS 1.4             0.6              0.6              0.6              1.0              (0.8)                  0.45               -                    0.6 (0.4)
963 LONG 1.9             0.9              0.9              0.9              0.3              (1.0)                  -                 0.60                  0.8 (0.6)
964 JAKE JOHNSON 0.9             1.0              0.5              1.0              1.0              0.1                   -                 -                    0.9 (1.0)
966 OCC MED -             0.8              1.1              1.2              1.1              1.2                   -                 0.12                  0.9 0.0
967 PA PALINEK 0.9             1.0              1.0              1.0              0.7              0.1                   -                 0.30                  0.8 0.8
969 PAWAR 1.8             1.9              1.9              2.0              2.0              0.2                   0.01               -                    1.9 1.0
970 CROFTS 0.9             1.0              1.0              1.0              0.9              0.1                   -                 0.10                  0.9 (1.0)
971 WAMSUTTER CLINIC -             1.9              1.8              1.7              1.8              1.7                   0.10               -                    1.8 0.9
972 FARSON CLINIC -             -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.0 0.0
973 LAURIDSEN 1.9             0.9              0.9              0.9              0.9              (1.0)                  -                 -                    0.8 0.8
974 SMG ADMIN/BILLING 41.6           35.4            41.2            40.7            41.5            (0.9)                  0.88               -                    38.4 36.5
976 LEHMAN 1.2             0.8              0.8              0.8              0.9              (0.4)                  0.13               -                    0.7 (40.9)
978 HOSPITALIST 5.0             3.5              1.9              4.9              5.3              (0.1)                  0.40               -                    2.7 1.5
980 JENSEN 0.9             1.0              1.0              1.0              0.9              0.1                   -                 0.10                  0.8 (4.2)
981 CROFT 0.9             0.9              1.0              1.0              0.9              0.1                   -                 0.10                  0.9 (0.1)
982 CHRISTENSEN 1.2             1.0              1.0              1.4              1.6              0.2                   0.26               -                    1.1 0.2
986 HANSON 0.9             1.0              1.0              1.0              0.6              0.1                   -                 0.40                  0.9 (0.3)
988 CURRY 1.4             1.0              0.9              1.0              -              (0.4)                  -                 1.00                  0.9 (0.1)
990 NEW PEDIATRICIAN -             -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.0 (1.4)
991 JAMIAS 0.9             1.0              0.5              -              -              (0.9)                  -                 -                    0.7 0.7
992 ASPER 0.9             0.9              1.0              0.9              1.0              (0.0)                  0.10               -                    0.9 (0.0)
993 LIU 0.9             1.0              1.0              1.0              -              0.1                   -                 1.00                  0.9 (0.0)
994 DUCK 0.9             0.1              0.8              1.0              0.7              0.1                   -                 0.31                  0.7 (0.2)
995 WALKER -             -              -              0.5              1.0              0.5                   0.50               -                    0.2 (0.7)
996 SARETTE 1.0             0.9              1.4              -              2.1              (1.0)                  2.10               -                    0.2 (0.7)
997 OUTSIDE CLINICS -             -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0

TOTAL WORKED FTEs 444.4         411.1          437.4          441.2          442.4          (3.28)            1.27               -                    424.8                (19.7)                

CONTRCT FTES (Inc above) 6.2                9.1                 8.1                 7.6                 8.0                 1.37             0.46               -                    9.2                    3.0                    

OVERTIME HOURS Current OT
OT Dollars YTD Hours

600 MEDICAL FLOOR 5.3              3.3              8.0              1.0              36.31               -                 7.00                  46.0                      
605 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 17.0            51.8            45.3            90.8            1,891.00         45.50             -                    492.8                    
610 OB FLOOR 0.8              7.5              -              0.8              19.10               0.75               -                    13.8                      
611 NURSERY 4.5              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    10.0                      
612 LABOR & DELIVERY -              -              0.5              -              -                   -                 0.50                  0.5                        
615 OUTPATIENT SERVICES -              -              3.5              -              -                   -                 3.50                  3.5                        
620 ICU -              -              -              6.0              254.58            6.00               -                    21.0                      
630 OR 5.0              -              45.5            16.0            725.51            -                 29.50                109.8                    
631 SAME DAY SURGERY 10.8            3.3              18.5            3.5              149.70            -                 15.00                71.3                      
633 RECOVERY -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.3                        
634 CENTRAL STERILE 5.0              3.5              5.3              9.8              260.73            4.50               -                    42.0                      
640 DIALYSIS 8.3              5.5              2.8              13.5            531.70            10.75             -                    81.3                      
650 ER 114.8          80.3            147.5          94.5            4,408.07         -                 53.00                955.8                    
651 TRAUMA -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    3.0                        
652 SANE -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    19.5                      
660 RADIATION ONC -              0.3              0.3              0.3              14.06               -                 -                    16.0                      
661 MEDICAL ONC -              0.3              0.5              0.3              7.37                 -                 0.25                  2.8                        
700 LABORATORY 44.9            22.6            35.4            15.6            459.17            -                 19.75                328.8                    
701 HISTOLOGY 5.0              5.0              2.8              3.3              97.66               0.50               -                    45.0                      
702 BLOOD BANK 0.8              1.3              0.5              0.3              13.26               -                 0.25                  7.8                        
710 RADIOLOGY 1.0              1.3              3.3              1.8              96.95               -                 1.50                  23.3                      
711 MAMMOGRPAHY 0.5              0.5              2.5              -              -                   -                 2.50                  3.8                        
712 ULTRASOUND 0.8              0.8              -              0.3              15.28               0.25               -                    1.8                        
713 NUC MED 0.8              -              -              0.8              33.01               0.75               -                    5.3                        
714 CAT SCAN 0.3              0.3              5.3              1.0              42.35               -                 4.25                  14.8                      
715 MRI -              0.3              -              -              -                   -                 -                    1.0                        
716 PET SCAN -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
717 ECHOCARDIOGRAPHY 0.5              0.8              3.3              2.8              185.63            -                 0.50                  7.8                        
720 RESPIRATORY -              9.3              13.5            -              -                   -                 13.50                59.8                      
721 SLEEP LAB -              6.8              46.0            31.0            1,543.49         -                 15.00                150.0                    
722 CARDIO -              -              0.8              -              -                   -                 0.75                  1.5                        
723 CARDIAC REHAB -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
730 PHYSICAL THERAPY -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
780 PATIENT ED -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
781 SOCIAL SERVICES -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
782 QUALITY & ACCREDIT -              -              -              0.5              22.02               0.50               -                    1.0                        
783 INFECTION CONTROL -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.5                        
784 COMPLIANCE 1.8              -              1.8              -              -                   -                 1.75                  4.5                        
786 NURSING INFORMATICS -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
790 HEALTH INFORMATION 31.0            26.5            1.0              0.5              9.88                 -                 0.50                  111.5                    
791 CASE MANAGEMENT 2.3              15.3            8.3              30.5            1,901.90         22.25             -                    80.0                      

80/120133/196



20 FTE REPORT-2 FTE Trend 4 of 6 11/15/2019 9:55 AM

PPE 9/15/2019 9/29/2019 10/13/2019 10/27/2019 Variance YTD from budget
BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease

LAST PAY PERIOD

800 MAINTENANCE 1.5              6.3              17.8            4.3              182.37            -                 13.50                52.3                      
801 HOUSEKEEPING 29.5            50.8            75.8            42.3            940.50            -                 33.50                405.8                    
802 LAUNDRY 21.3            24.5            11.0            13.0            241.33            2.00               -                    177.5                    
803 BIO MED -              0.8              -              0.5              20.05               0.50               -                    1.3                        
810 SECURITY 2.8              4.5              9.0              9.0              265.49            -                 -                    61.8                      
811 EMERGENCY MGMT -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
850 PURCHASING -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    2.8                        
855 CENTRAL SUPPLY -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
870 DIETARY 47.5            35.0            39.3            62.0            1,236.23         22.75             -                    520.3                    
871 DIETICIANS -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
900 ADMINISTRATION -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
901 COMM SVC -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
902 MED STAFF SVC -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    8.5                        
903 MHSC FOUNDATION -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
904 VOLUNTEER SRV -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
905 NURSING ADMIN 18.3            10.5            24.5            -              -                   -                 24.50                93.5                      
907 PHYSICIAN RECRUIT -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
910 INFORMATION SYSTEMS -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
920 HUMAN RESOURCES -              -              -              0.3              6.29                 0.25               -                    0.3                        
930 FISCAL SERVICES -              0.3              -              -              -                   -                 -                    1.0                        
940 BUSINESS OFFICE 11.3            25.0            15.3            21.5            562.04            6.25               -                    180.5                    
941 ADMITTING 130.1          185.1          130.6          119.4          2,763.49         -                 11.25                1,453.7                 
942 COMMUNICATION -              2.5              -              -              -                   -                 -                    134.0                    
943 CENTRAL SCHEDULING -              1.0              8.5              3.5              114.24            -                 5.00                  14.3                      
948 PEDRI -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
949 DENKER -              0.8              0.3              0.1              3.59                 -                 0.13                  2.6                        
950 OLIVER -              3.0              0.3              0.9              34.51               0.63               -                    23.4                      
952 NEW PULMONOLOGIST -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
953 STEWART -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
954 WHEELER -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
955 AESTHETICS -                        
956 KATTAN -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
957 STARLA LEETE -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
958 VERONESE -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
959 GREWAL -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
960 SANDERS -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
961 DANSIE -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
962 BOWERS -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
963 LONG -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
964 JAKE JOHNSON -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
966 OCC MED -              11.3            13.0            5.5              289.08            -                 7.50                  53.3                      
967 PA PALINEK -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
969 PAWAR -              0.3              0.3              1.3              76.13               1.00               -                    5.3                        
970 CROFTS -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
971 WAMSUTTER CLINIC 1.8              -              -              2.1              50.40               2.13               -                    6.4                        
972 FARSON CLINIC -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
973 LAURIDSEN -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
974 SMG ADMIN/BILLING 32.0            59.0            59.3            29.5            1,102.69         -                 29.75                398.5                    
976 PA LEHMAN -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
978 HOSPITALIST -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
980 JENSEN -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
981 CROFT -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
982 CHRISTENSEN -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
986 HANSON -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
988 CURRY -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    4.0                        
990 NEW PEDIATRICIAN -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
991 JAMIAS -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
992 ASPER -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
993 LIU -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
994 DUCK -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
995 WALKER -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
996 SARETTE -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
997 OUTSIDE CLINICS -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        

TOTAL OT HOURS 556.5          666.3          806.3          639.4          20,607         -                 166.87              6,337.4             
TOTAL OT FTEs 7.0              8.3              10.1            8.0              -                 2.09                  13.2                  
OT % WORKED HOURS 1.7% 1.9% 2.3% 1.8% -                 0.5%

CONTRACT HOURS PPE 9/15/2019 9/29/2019 10/13/2019 10/27/2019 Variance
BUDGET Current FTE Increase Decrease FTE YTD from budget

600 MEDICAL FLOOR -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    0.04                      0.04                      
605 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 1.0             2.8              4.8              17.8            4.0              0.2               -                 13.75                0.14                      (0.86)                     
610 OB FLOOR -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
611 NURSERY -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
612 LABOR & DELIVERY -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
615 OUTPATIENT SERVICES -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
620 ICU 1.0             162.3          117.8          127.5          173.0          1.6               45.50             -                    1.82                      0.82                      
630 OR 1.0             100.8          89.3            83.0            59.0            1.0               -                 24.00                1.08                      0.08                      
631 SAME DAY SURGERY -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
633 RECOVERY -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
634 CENTRAL STERILE -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    0.41                      0.41                      
640 DIALYSIS -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
650 ER 0.5             87.5            87.3            100.5          75.8            1.3               -                 24.75                0.83                      0.33                      
651 TRAUMA -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
652 SANE -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
660 RADIATION ONC -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
661 MEDICAL ONC -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
700 LABORATORY -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
701 HISTOLOGY 0.1             -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        (0.10)                     
702 BLOOD BANK -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
710 RADIOLOGY -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
711 MAMMOGRPAHY -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
712 ULTRASOUND 1.0             125.3          165.8          166.5          167.8          2.1               1.25               -                    2.30                      1.30                      
713 NUC MED -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
714 CAT SCAN -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
715 MRI -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        

CHANGE FROM
LAST PAY PERIOD

81/120134/196



20 FTE REPORT-2 FTE Trend 5 of 6 11/15/2019 9:55 AM

PPE 9/15/2019 9/29/2019 10/13/2019 10/27/2019 Variance YTD from budget
BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease

LAST PAY PERIOD

716 PET SCAN -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
717 ECHOCARDIOGRAPHY -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    0.50                      0.50                      
720 RESPIRATORY 74.3            34.3            -              77.8            -               77.75             -                    0.68                      0.68                      
721 SLEEP LAB 86.5            63.0            25.0            -              0.3               -                 25.00                0.66                      0.66                      
722 CARDIO -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
723 CARDIAC REHAB -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
730 PHYSICAL THERAPY -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
780 PATIENT ED -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
781 SOCIAL SERVICES -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
782 QUALITY & ACCREDIT -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
783 INFECTION CONTROL 1.0             85.3            85.0            85.0            85.0            1.1               -                 -                    0.71                      (0.29)                     
784 ACCREDITATION -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
786 NURSING INFORMATICS -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
790 HEALTH INFORMATION -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
791 CASE MANAGEMENT -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
800 MAINTENANCE 0.1             -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        (0.10)                     
801 HOUSEKEEPING -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
802 LAUNDRY -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
803 BIO MED -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
810 SECURITY -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
811 EMERGENCY MGMT -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
850 PURCHASING -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
855 CENTRAL SUPPLY -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
870 DIETARY -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
871 DIETICIANS -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
900 ADMINISTRATION -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
901 COMM SVC -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
902 MED STAFF SVC -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
903 MHSC FOUNDATION -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
904 VOLUNTEER SRV -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
905 NURSING ADMIN -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
907 PHYSICIAN RECRUIT -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
910 INFORMATION SYSTEMS 0.5             -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        (0.50)                     
920 HUMAN RESOURCES -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
930 FISCAL SERVICES -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
940 BUSINESS OFFICE -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
941 ADMITTING -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
942 COMMUNICATION -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
943 CENTRAL SCHEDULING -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
948 PEDRI -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
949 DENKER -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
950 OLIVER -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
952 NEW PULMONOLOGIST -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
953 STEWART -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
954 WHEELER -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
955 AESTHETICS -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
956 KATTAN -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
957 STARLA LEETE -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
958 VERONESE -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
959 GREWAL -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
960 SANDERS PA -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
961 DANSIE -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
962 BOWERS -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
963 LONG -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
964 JAKE JOHNSON -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
966 OCC MED -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
967 PA PALINEK -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
969 PAWAR -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
970 CROFTS -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
971 WAMSUTTER CLINIC -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
972 FARSON CLINIC -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
973 LAURIDSEN -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
974 SMG ADMIN/BILLING -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
978 HOSPITALIST -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
980 JENSEN -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
981 CROFT -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
982 CHRISTENSEN -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
986 NICHOLAS -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
988 CURRY -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
990 NEW PEDIATRICIAN -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
991 JAMIAS -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
992 ASPER -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
993 LIU -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
994 DUCK -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
995 WALKER -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
996 SARETTE -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
997 OUTSIDE CLINICS -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        

TOTAL CONTRACT HOURS 724.5          647.0          605.3          642.3          37.0            -                

TOTAL CONTRACT FTEs 6.2 9.1              8.1              7.6              8.0              1.4               0.5              -                9.2                    3.0                    

CONTRACT  % WORKED HOURS 2.2% 1.8% 1.7% 1.8% 0.1% 0.0%

Paid FTEs (Excluding Contract) Budget
Variance

600 MEDICAL FLOOR 26.3           25.1            25.4            26.7            26.2            0.4                   -                 0.52                  25.0 (1.3)                       
605 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 9.1             5.3              8.6              7.8              10.5            (1.3)                  2.78               -                    7.4 (1.7)                       
610 OB FLOOR 6.3             6.1              7.0              5.6              7.2              (0.7)                  1.53               -                    6.2 (0.1)                       
611 NURSERY 8.1             8.0              8.2              7.4              7.1              (0.7)                  -                 0.36                  7.3 (0.8)                       
612 LABOR & DELIVERY 4.9             5.0              4.9              5.5              4.4              0.6                   -                 1.14                  5.3 0.4                        
615 OUTPATIENT SERVICES 1.5             1.7              1.8              2.0              1.5              0.5                   -                 0.52                  1.8 0.3                        
620 ICU 11.9           10.6            11.5            10.7            11.1            (1.2)                  0.38               -                    10.7 (1.2)                       
630 OR 11.5           10.6            10.6            11.6            11.2            0.1                   -                 0.41                  11.2 (0.3)                       
631 SAME DAY SURGERY 6.2             5.3              7.4              7.5              6.7              1.3                   -                 0.75                  6.3 0.1                        

82/120135/196



20 FTE REPORT-2 FTE Trend 6 of 6 11/15/2019 9:55 AM

PPE 9/15/2019 9/29/2019 10/13/2019 10/27/2019 Variance YTD from budget
BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease

LAST PAY PERIOD

633 RECOVERY 2.1             2.4              2.0              2.4              2.5              0.3                   0.11               -                    2.6 0.5                        
634 CENTRAL STERILE 3.0             3.1              3.1              3.1              3.3              0.1                   0.14               -                    3.2 0.2                        
640 DIALYSIS 9.0             9.9              8.3              7.2              8.2              (1.8)                  1.03               -                    9.2 0.2                        
650 ER 21.1           22.5            22.2            23.6            23.1            2.5                   -                 0.48                  22.8 1.7                        
651 TRAUMA 0.8             1.7              0.8              0.6              0.9              (0.2)                  0.33               -                    1.5 0.7                        
652 SANE 0.5             0.0              0.6              0.2              0.2              (0.3)                  -                 0.07                  0.3 (0.2)                       
660 RADIATION ONC 7.0             7.0              7.0              7.0              7.0              (0.0)                  -                 0.02                  6.7 (0.3)                       
661 MEDICAL ONC 7.0             6.4              6.4              6.2              6.3              (0.8)                  0.10               -                    6.5 (0.5)                       
700 LABORATORY 33.1           28.6            30.5            30.5            30.7            (2.6)                  0.19               -                    30.2 (2.9)                       
701 HISTOLOGY 3.0             3.1              3.1              3.0              3.0              (0.0)                  0.01               -                    3.0 0.0                        
702 BLOOD BANK 1.0             1.0              1.2              1.2              1.1              0.2                   -                 0.11                  1.1 0.1                        
710 RADIOLOGY 8.2             8.3              6.8              8.9              8.6              0.7                   -                 0.29                  8.1 (0.1)                       
711 MAMMOGRPAHY 1.6             1.1              1.0              1.1              1.3              (0.5)                  0.23               -                    1.1 (0.5)                       
712 ULTRASOUND 3.5             1.7              2.6              2.2              2.6              (1.3)                  0.33               -                    1.9 (1.6)                       
713 NUC MED 2.0             2.1              2.4              1.8              2.2              (0.2)                  0.42               -                    2.1 0.1                        
714 CAT SCAN 4.9             5.4              5.5              6.0              5.3              1.1                   -                 0.67                  5.4 0.5                        
715 MRI 1.3             1.0              1.2              1.2              0.9              (0.1)                  -                 0.23                  1.2 (0.1)                       
716 PET SCAN -             -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.0 -                        
717 ECHOCARDIOGRAPHY 1.0             0.9              0.8              1.1              1.0              0.1                   -                 0.03                  0.5 (0.5)                       
720 RESPIRATORY 6.6             5.9              6.4              6.4              6.2              (0.2)                  -                 0.17                  6.1 (0.5)                       
721 SLEEP LAB 1.8             0.9              1.1              1.6              1.4              (0.2)                  -                 0.19                  1.3 (0.5)                       
722 CARDIO 2.4             1.9              1.9              1.9              1.9              (0.5)                  -                 0.01                  1.9 (0.5)                       
723 CARDIAC REHAB 2.5             2.2              2.3              2.3              2.3              (0.2)                  -                 0.01                  2.3 (0.2)                       
730 PHYSICAL THERAPY 3.7             3.4              3.7              3.7              3.7              (0.0)                  -                 -                    3.6 (0.1)                       
780 PATIENT ED 0.5             0.5              0.5              0.5              0.4              (0.0)                  -                 0.03                  0.7 0.2                        
781 SOCIAL SERVICES 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 -                        
782 QUALITY & ACCREDIT 5.0             3.6              4.3              4.7              4.7              (0.3)                  0.03               -                    4.0 (1.0)                       
783 INFECTION CONTROL 1.0             0.9              1.8              1.9              1.9              0.9                   -                 0.08                  1.4 0.4                        
784 COMPLIANCE 4.0             4.0              4.0              4.0              3.9              0.0                   -                 0.08                  4.0 (0.0)                       
786 NURSING INFORMATICS 3.0             3.0              3.0              3.0              3.0              -                   -                 -                    3.0 -                        
790 HEALTH INFORMATION 13.7           13.0            13.7            13.4            14.0            (0.3)                  0.60               -                    13.2 (0.5)                       
791 CASE MANAGEMENT 4.3             4.1              4.3              4.1              4.5              (0.2)                  0.41               -                    4.2 (0.1)                       
800 MAINTENANCE 11.7           11.1            11.0            11.2            11.8            (0.5)                  0.53               -                    11.0 (0.7)                       
801 HOUSEKEEPING 26.0           23.4            24.1            24.1            24.7            (1.9)                  0.64               -                    24.2 (1.8)                       
802 LAUNDRY 6.5             6.4              6.7              6.9              5.8              0.4                   -                 1.10                  6.5 (0.0)                       
803 BIO MED 1.0             1.1              2.0              2.0              1.9              1.0                   -                 0.14                  1.3 0.3                        
810 SECURITY 8.1             8.0              8.0              8.1              7.4              0.0                   -                 0.75                  8.0 (0.1)                       
811 EMERGENCY MGMT 0.1             0.1              -              0.1              -              0.0                   -                 0.12                  0.1 (0.0)                       
850 PURCHASING 5.0             5.0              5.0              5.0              5.0              -                   -                 -                    5.0 0.0                        
855 CENTRAL SUPPLY 3.0             3.0              3.0              3.0              3.0              -                   -                 -                    3.0 0.0                        
870 DIETARY 16.9           17.1            17.0            17.0            17.4            0.1                   0.43               -                    17.1 0.2                        
871 DIETICIANS 2.0             2.0              2.0              2.0              2.0              -                   -                 -                    2.0 -                        
900 ADMINISTRATION 6.0             6.5              6.5              6.5              6.5              0.5                   -                 -                    6.4 0.4                        
901 COMM SVC 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 -                        
902 MED STAFF SVC 3.0             2.8              2.8              2.8              2.8              (0.3)                  -                 -                    2.8 (0.2)                       
903 MHSC FOUNDATION 1.5             1.3              1.4              1.5              1.5              0.0                   -                 0.03                  1.5 (0.0)                       
904 VOLUNTEER SRV 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 -                        
905 NURSING ADMIN 4.3             4.0              4.1              4.2              4.6              (0.1)                  0.34               -                    4.1 (0.2)                       
907 PHYSICIAN RECRUIT 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 -                        
910 INFORMATION SYSTEMS 7.0             5.0              5.0              5.0              5.0              (2.0)                  -                 -                    5.0 (2.0)                       
920 HUMAN RESOURCES 4.8             4.6              4.8              4.8              4.9              (0.0)                  0.12               -                    4.8 (0.0)                       
930 FISCAL SERVICES 5.0             4.8              4.8              4.8              4.8              (0.2)                  0.01               -                    4.8 (0.2)                       
940 BUSINESS OFFICE 14.0           13.6            14.5            13.1            13.0            (0.9)                  -                 0.13                  13.8 (0.2)                       
941 ADMITTING 13.3           15.9            16.4            16.1            15.7            2.8                   -                 0.41                  15.4 2.1                        
942 COMMUNICATION 3.0             2.9              3.0              2.9              2.8              (0.2)                  -                 0.00                  2.7 (0.3)                       
943 CENTRAL SCHEDULING 4.0             4.2              4.0              4.1              4.0              0.1                   -                 0.07                  4.0 0.0                        
948 PEDRI 1.0             -              -              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    0.2 (0.8)                       
949 DENKER 3.0             5.4              3.0              3.0              3.0              (0.0)                  0.01               -                    3.3 0.3                        
950 OLIVER 2.2             2.2              2.2              2.2              2.2              0.0                   -                 -                    2.2 0.0                        
952 NEW PULMONOLOGIST -             -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.0 -                        
953 STEWART 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 -                        
954 WHEELER 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 -                        
955 AESTHETICS 0.3             -              -              -              -              (0.3)                  -                 -                    0.0 (0.3)                       
956 KATTAN 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 -                        
957 STARLA LEETE 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 -                        
958 VERONESE -             -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.0 -                        
959 GREWAL 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              2.3              -                   1.25               -                    1.5 0.5                        
960 SANDERS PA 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 -                        
961 DANSIE 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 -                        
962 BOWERS 1.5             0.6              0.6              0.6              1.0              (1.0)                  0.45               -                    0.7 (0.8)                       
963 LONG 2.1             0.9              0.9              0.9              0.9              (1.2)                  -                 -                    0.9 (1.2)                       
964 JAKE JOHNSON 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 -                        
966 OCC MED -             1.0              1.1              1.2              1.1              1.2                   -                 0.12                  1.1 1.1                        
967 PA PALINEK 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              0.9              -                   -                 0.10                  1.0 (0.0)                       
969 PAWAR 2.0             2.2              2.0              2.0              2.0              0.0                   0.01               -                    2.0 0.0                        
970 CROFTS 1.0             1.2              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0                        
971 WAMSUTTER CLINIC -             2.0              1.9              1.9              1.8              1.9                   -                 0.05                  1.9 1.9                        
972 FARSON CLINIC -             -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.0 -                        
973 LAURIDSEN 2.1             0.9              0.9              0.9              0.9              (1.2)                  -                 -                    0.9 (1.2)                       
974 SMG ADMIN/BILLING 45.7           39.6            44.4            43.1            44.8            (2.6)                  1.76               -                    42.1 (3.6)                       
976 LEHMAN 1.3             0.8              0.8              0.8              0.9              (0.5)                  0.13               -                    0.8 (0.5)                       
978 HOSPITALIST 5.5             3.5              1.9              4.9              5.3              (0.6)                  0.40               -                    2.7 (2.8)                       
980 JENSEN 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 -                        
981 CROFT 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.1 0.1                        
982 CHRISTENSEN 1.3             1.0              1.0              1.6              2.0              0.3                   0.45               -                    1.3 0.0                        
986 HANSON 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              0.6              -                   -                 0.40                  0.9 (0.1)                       
988 CURRY 1.5             1.0              0.9              1.0              -              (0.5)                  -                 1.00                  1.1 (0.4)                       
990 NEW PEDIATRICIAN -             -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.0 -                        
991 JAMIAS 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 -                        
992 ASPER 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 -                        
993 LIU 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 -                        
994 DUCK 1.0             0.6              0.9              1.0              0.7              0.0                   -                 0.31                  0.8 (0.2)                       
995 WALKER 0.5              1.0              0.5                   0.50               -                    0.2 0.2                        
996 SARETTE 1.1             0.9              1.4              -              2.1              (1.1)                  2.10               -                    0.2 (0.9)                       
997 OUTSIDE CLINICS -             -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    1.0 1.0                        

TOTAL  Paid FTEs (no Contr 482.2         452.4          467.4          471.0          477.8          (11.2)            6.9              -                461.0 (21.2)                

83/120136/196



20 PAYOR MIX-OCT

Separator Page

84/120137/196



HOSPITAL CURRENT YEAR TO DATE PRIOR YEAR
Commercial/Work Comp 14.00% 15.17% 16.16%
Blue Cross 24.08% 23.77% 22.38%
Medicaid 6.14% 7.96% 8.96%
Medicare 42.41% 40.26% 41.13%
Self Pay  8.31% 8.71% 8.58%
Other 5.07% 4.14% 2.80%

TOTAL 100% 100% 100%

CLINIC CURRENT YEAR TO DATE PRIOR YEAR
Commercial/Work Comp 19.11% 22.43% 26.52%
Blue Cross 35.59% 32.69% 29.33%
Medicaid 12.80% 12.46% 12.86%
Medicare 25.35% 25.76% 25.22%
Self Pay  6.69% 6.15% 5.70%
Other 0.47% 0.50% 0.39%

TOTAL 100% 100% 100%

ORTHO CLINIC CURRENT YEAR TO DATE PRIOR YEAR
Commercial/Work Comp 42.24% 39.50% 43.41%
Blue Cross 31.37% 32.64% 21.43%
Medicaid 2.79% 3.00% 3.92%
Medicare 22.63% 20.31% 26.53%
Self Pay  0.95% 4.54% 3.76%
Other 0.00% 0.00% 0.94%

TOTAL 100% 100% 100%

COMBINED CURRENT YEAR TO DATE PRIOR YEAR
Commercial/Work Comp 15.06% 16.19% 17.48%
Blue Cross 25.31% 24.70% 23.02%
Medicaid 6.70% 8.28% 9.26%
Medicare 40.39% 38.66% 39.45%
Self Pay  8.00% 8.42% 8.25%
Other 4.53% 3.75% 2.55%

TOTAL 100% 100% 100%

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY

Four months ending October 31, 2019
PAYOR MIX DATA

85/120138/196



Use Ron's AR Analysis Rev FY19

 

This is Govt

 

 

 

86/120139/196



Days in AR-Oct

Separator Page

87/120140/196



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY
DAYS IN A/R

10/31/19

HOSPITAL AR DAYS
Oct-18 51
Nov-18 52
Dec-18 51
Jan-19 52
Feb-19 57
Mar-19 57
Apr-19 54
May-19 50
Jun-19 51
Jul-19 54
Aug-19 53
Sep-19 45
Oct-19 46

CLINIC AR DAYS
Oct-18 58
Nov-18 59
Dec-18 65
Jan-19 67
Feb-19 67
Mar-19 73
Apr-19 72
May-19 56
Jun-19 58
Jul-19 58
Aug-19 60
Sep-19 60
Oct-19 51

ORTHO AR DAYS
Oct-18 56
Nov-18 69
Dec-18 75
Jan-19 66
Feb-19 46
Mar-19 51
Apr-19 45
May-19 42
Jun-19 48
Jul-19 46
Aug-19 51
Sep-19 40
Oct-19 37

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

Oct-18 Dec-18 Feb-19 Apr-19 Jun-19 Aug-19 Oct-19

58 59 
65 67 67 

73 72 

56 58 58 60 60 
51 

CLINIC AR DAYS

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

Oct-18 Dec-18 Feb-19 Apr-19 Jun-19 Aug-19 Oct-19

56 

69 
75 

66 

46 
51 

45 42 
48 46 

51 

40 
37 

ORTHO AR DAYS

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

Oct-18 Dec-18 Feb-19 Apr-19 Jun-19 Aug-19 Oct-19

51 52 51 52 
57 57 

54 
50 51 

54 53 

45 46 

HOSPITAL AR DAYS

88/120141/196



20 BOARD LEGAL EXPENSE HISTORY-OCT

Separator Page

89/120142/196



Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County
Legal Fees By Fiscal Year

FY 2020
CROWLEY FLECK ATTORNEYS $797.50
PHILLIPS LAW, LLC $13,644.56
SETTLEMENTS $40,000.00

Total FYTD 2020 $54,442.06

90/120143/196



Cash Disbursements-Oct

Separator Page

91/120144/196



92/120145/196



93/120146/196



94/120147/196



95/120148/196



96/120149/196



97/120150/196



98/120151/196



99/120152/196



100/120153/196



101/120154/196



102/120155/196



103/120156/196



104/120157/196



105/120158/196



106/120159/196



107/120160/196



108/120161/196



109/120162/196



110/120163/196



20 INVESTMENT SUMMARY 10-31-19

Separator Page

111/120164/196



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY
 INVESTMENT SUMMARY AND CASH ON HAND REPORT

10/31/19

FINANCIAL  INTEREST
INSTITUTION TYPE RATE 6/30/2015 6/30/2016 6/30/2017 6/30/2018 7/31/2019

BANK OF WEST Money Market 0.300% 231
UINTA BANK Money Market 2.219% 1,018,425

KEYBANK US Govt Bonds 1.780% 7,232,662
MBS US Govt Bonds, CD's 2.300% 5,904,893

WELLS FARGO CD's 2.770% 1,572,418
WYOSTAR - Board Funded Depreciation US Govt Bonds 2.119% 4,787,676

WYOSTAR - Boice Fund US Govt Bonds 2.119% 41
WYOSTAR - Lifeline Fund US Govt Bonds 2.119% 109,938

TOTAL 21,459,601 17,950,252 16,986,416 17,079,273 20,626,286

Operating Cash 6,224,416
Plant and Building Cash 20,810
Foundation Unrestricted Cash 2,551,058
TOTAL FOR "DAYS CASH ON HAND" 29,422,570

 

106.86
91.17

110.8

135.2
126.67

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FYTD2020

DAYS OF CASH ON HAND

112/120165/196



FY20 County Maintenance & Title 25 Voucher-Nov

Separator Page

113/120166/196



Vouchers Submitted by MHSC at agreed discounted rate

July 2019 $0.00
August 2019 $73,870.18
September 2019 $0.00
October 2019 $0.00

County Requested Total Vouchers Submitted $73,870.18

Total Vouchers Submitted FY 2020 $73,870.18

Less:  Total Approved by County and Received by MHSC FY 2020 $73,870.18

Total Vouchers Pending Approval by County $0.00

FY20 Title 25 Fund Budget from Sweetwater County $262,548.00

Funds Received From Sweetwater County $73,870.18

 FY20 Title 25 Fund Budget Remaining $188,677.82

Total Budgeted Vouchers Pending Submittal to County $0.00

FY20 Maintenance Fund Budget from Sweetwater County $1,650,456.00

County Maintenance FY20 - July $56,993.96
County Maintenance FY20 - August $128,560.54
County Maintenance FY20 - September $124,930.27
County Maintenance FY20 - October $132,312.00

$442,796.77

 FY20 Maintenance Fund Budget Remaining $1,207,659.23

Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County
County Voucher Summary

as of month ending October 31, 2019

114/120167/196



IT Report fo Finance November 2019

Separator Page

115/120168/196



Finance and Audit Committee 

IT report 

September 2019 

Rich Tyler 

1. Continuing work on auditing software implementation.  This project will be ongoing for 

a while as we continue to add all of our software packages to the auditing software. 

2. Continuing working with the Cancer Center team and Pharmacy team to implement the 

new Looking Glass software.  Also working to implement Varian Aria for the medical 

oncology department.  Go-Live TBD 

3. Continuing to work with the state of Wyoming HIE (Health Information Exchange).  We 

are still testing out interfaces, and working on getting the correct formatting of the data. 

4. Currently recruiting for an open help desk analyst position in the IT department. 

5. Completed QCPR migration to new hardware. 

6. Scheduling QCPR upgrade to Version 6.3 

7. Tentatively scheduled penetration testing for January 2020. 

8. Completed security camera upgrade.  Although we have been requested to add 

additional cameras to enhance facility wide coverage. 

9. Started Windows 10 rollout to all facility computers.  This project is projected to be 

completed by Jan 2020. 

10. Completed annual HIPAA security audit.  Awaiting the final report from third party 

vendor. 

11. Continuing on-going discussions to implement tele-psych services. 

12. The EMR steering group continues work on researching a new facility wide EMR system.  

We are currently researching a total of three separate vendors and this process will take 

at least 6-8 months to complete. 

13. Currently working on implementing a new and more robust antivirus across the facility. 

14. Researching new VOIP vendors other than Centurylink. 

15. Researching new security software to help fight phishing attacks, malware, and viruses. 

16. Attended cyber security symposium in Cheyenne that was hosted by the state. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

116/120169/196



 

 

 

 

IT News / Topics: 

1. A state insurance provider in Tennessee notified 43,847 members that their information 

may have been exposed in a security incident atht e agency’s pharmacy management 

vendor.  It was due to a phishing scam. 

2. A few recent studies were conducted on EMR software.  The finding showed interesting 

results. 

a. A total of 216 EMR related medical malpractice claims closed between 2010-

2018. 

b. About 10 percent of discharged hospital patients who have online access to their 

health records actually view their information. 

c. Nearly one in five clinicians associate EMR design and use with workplace stress 

and burnout. 

3. A recent report by Coveware released some interesting facts regarding ransomware. 

a. The average ransomware payment in the third quarter of 2019 increased 13 

percent to $41,198 compared to the second quarter of 2019. 

b. During the quarter the average downtime a ransomware attack caused jumped 

from 9.6 days to 12.1 days.  This was due to the increased number of successful 

attacks against large organizations. 

c. For companies that decided to pay the ransom, 98 percent received working 

decryption tools.  From there, 94 percent of organizations were able3 to recover 

the encrypted data. 

d. Healthcare organizations accounted for 12.8 percent of the ransomware attacks. 

117/120170/196



Building and Grounds

Separator Page

118/120171/196



  Page 1 of 2 

Building and Grounds monthly report   11/20/2019 

BUILDING AND GROUNDS COMMITTEE 

Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County 

11/19/2019 
Voting Board Committee Members Present: Barbara Sowada 

Voting Staff Committee Members Present: Irene Richardson, Tami Love, Jim Horan 

Non-Voting Committee Members Present: Gerry Johnston 

Minutes taken by: Jim Horan Location:   Classroom 1 Time Started: 3:30P 

 

TOPIC DISCUSSION RESPONSIBLE ACTION TIMELINE 
Review Minutes None E.  Tardoni None None 

Maintenance Metric 

#1, Number of open 

W/O? 

245 J. Horan Continue to report each 

month 

Report each meeting 

Maintenance Metric 

#2. Number of open 

W/O > 30 days? 

> 30 days = 111 

< 30 days = 134 

J. Horan Continue to report each 

month.  

Report each meeting 

Maintenance Metric 

#3. Amount of OT for 

the month? 

slight amount due to work J. Horan Continue to report each 

month 

Report each meeting 

Maintenance Metric 

#4. Over/ under budget 

for the month? 

Slightly… several maintenance items are reimbursable from the County J. Horan Continue to report each 

month 

Report each meeting 

Prioritized upcoming 

project list. 

1. Pharmacy clean room renovation = in progress; start date = January 2020 

2. Oncology private room. = patient-care issue; approved, not started. 

3. Door replacement in old “Case Management” office = approved, start 11/25/19. 

4. Door replacement in Kitchen storeroom = approved; start date = January 2020 

5. Laundry upgrade = start in late winter 

6. Steam piping upgrades = ongoing this winter 

J. Horan/ G. 

Johnston 

Noted Review next meeting 

Central Plant upgrade Work had begun. Underground electrical feed from Gen Bldg. to Power House is 

underway. Some demolition work in interior of Power House. ~$14K change order to 

locate underground services. 

J. Horan/ G. 

Johnston 

Noted Review next meeting 

Kitchen cooler and 

freezer  

Finished. Very successful project.   J. Horan/ G. 

Johnston 

Noted Drop next meeting 

Six-penny tax projects No further discussion needed… for now  J. Horan/ G. 

Johnston 

Noted Drop next meeting 

Concrete replacement 

by ED 

Successful completion J. Horan/ G. 

Johnston 

Noted Drop next meeting 

Grounds lean-to In progress. Concrete foundation completed. Steel frame is being erected. J. Horan/ G. 

Johnston 

Noted Review next meeting 

Fireplace removal in 

MOB 

Space needed for patient seating. Jim to contact “Plan-1” for proposal to prepare 

final plans and coordinate project Also provide an architectural cost estimate. 

J. Horan Noted.  Review next meeting 

Dr. Sulentich remodel Discussion regarding his proposed space. Plans are at the “State” for assessment and 

approval. 

I. Richardson/ T. 

Love 

Noted Review next meeting 

Medical Imaging 

refresh 

Reviewed need to refresh spaces in Medical Imaging. This project is included in our SPT 

proposal before voters autumn 2020. 

J. Horan/ G. 

Johnston 

Noted Review next meeting 

Basement ceiling Completed. J. Horan Noted Drop next meeting 

Underground Diesel 

Tank 

Tank sump failed annual inspection and repair is pending. DEQ is aware and 

monitoring compliance. 

J. Horan/ G. 

Johnston 

Repairs are being closely 

followed by MHSC 

Review next meeting 

Time Adjourned:  4:15P 

Next Meeting:  December 16  3:30P-4:30P 

Respectfully Submitted:           Jim Horan 

119/120172/196



  Page 2 of 2 

Building and Grounds monthly report   11/20/2019 

                                                            

 

120/120173/196



B&G Chair Report to the Board for November, 2019 

The B&G Committee meeting was held November 19, 2019. 

Central Plant Upgrade Project. 

1. Central plant area is being prepared for inside work. 

2. Ground shed (lean-to) construction has begun. 

3. Trench dug for electrical. 

4. Essential change order of $14,000 made due to unexpected discovery of water 

pipes and electrical conduit discovered when began to prepare grade around 

exits. The $14,000 is for engineering only; will not cover remediation. 

Projects Completed  

1. Concrete Replacement by ED.  

2. Basement ceiling 

3. Kitchen cooler and freezer 

Projects in Process 

1. Dr. Sulentich remodel: plans at WDH for review 

2. MOB fireplace removal: waiting for architect estimate 

3. Medical Imaging refresh: waiting for outcome of special purpose tax 

4. The sump component of the diesel fuel tank failed inspection. Hospital is 

outside the 30-day window for remediation due to parts. Because parts are on 

back order, WDH is letting the hospital use the tank on “good faith” that repairs 

will be made as soon as possible. 

The next meeting will be held on December 16, 2019. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Barbara J. Sowada 

 

174/196



 
Board Compliance Committee Minutes ~ November 20, 2019 

Present: Barbara Sowada, Irene Richardson, Clayton Radakovich, Suzan Campbell 
Excused: Ed Tardoni 
 

Barbara called the meeting to order. 

Minutes and agenda were approved as written. 

The following items were discussed: 

1. Positive Patient/Staff Story 

Clayton shared a story about a man who contacted us with a grievance. There were two charges on his bill and 

he did not know what they were. We reviewed and found an error and corrected it. We are reviewing this 

particular process to ensure we are compliant every time. The patient thanked Clayton and said he appreciated 

us making it right.  
 

2. Old Business 

a. Grievance Update: Clayton said with the new process in-place, we did not feel we needed to change 

anything. So far, we have done an exemplary job resolving within two weeks. We are at least contacting 

within one week. In general, Clayton has zero real concerns about the new process. Stakeholders have 

valuable input. Irene said we have been able to improve processes and we can let people know and thank 

them for alerting us to something that needs to be fixed. Clayton said we had good conversations about 

responsibility level. Patients come to the Hospital for care so we, globally, need to provide that good care. 

Global responsibility is a good way to look at doing what is right for the patient. Barbara said efforts are 

showing in the data. Irene said it is educational for us, too. Clayton said the brainstorm meeting about what 

to do was so valuable. Suzan said they are talking about things in the Medical Executive Committee (MEC) 

and doing follow-ups. Clayton said it is insane what happens with the right people at the table.  

b. Status of Cyber Security Risk Assessment: Clayton said the business continuity and disaster recovery 

assessment is completed and Rich Tyler is evaluating. Suzan said the penetration testing agreement will go to 

the Board for approval at the December meeting. Clayton said the IT Department is taking a very proactive 

approach to the work and wants to get a good third party 1,000 foot view on it.  
 

3. New Business 

a. November Compliance Report: Clayton said we are receiving infrequent fair warning flags. We enabled the 

co-worker fair warning flag. Clayton only brings items here after the work team sees them. If they are not 

done yet, they stay on the list. There are still no hotline calls. We will reinforce with staff over the next year 

how to report various things.  

b. Compliance Work Plan Update: Clayton continues to troubleshoot printing the heat map. There is a 

prioritized list from the assessment. The ratings they have are different than the ones we were using but they 

are the equivalent. Everything we can audit, we will audit. The work plan will show mitigations in-place. 

Mitigate means we are going to explore, dig in. Accept means we accept the risk itself. We will leave as-is for 

the moment because it is working. Clayton said the work plan is coming to various committees in December 

and he does not anticipate any issues.  

c. Credentialing Process Audit: Clayton said for all audits, you will see the checklist so you can see the process. 

The checklist comes out of compliance manager and we add the policy questions. Suzan will remind Kerry 

Downs to add the audit results to the MEC meeting for review.  Clayton said Kerry’s group is very organized. 

He said we plan to standardize the audit process. Barbara said as the word spreads that we are making things 

better, it will be a good thing, a positive thing. Suzan suggested a certificate following compliance audits.  

Next Meeting: Wednesday – December 18, 2019 at 3:00 pm 

Meeting was adjourned at 3:33 PM. 
175/196



176/196



177/196



178/196



179/196



180/196



181/196



182/196



183/196



184/196



185/196



186/196



187/196



188/196



189/196



190/196



191/196



192/196



193/196



194/196



195/196



196/196


	Agenda - December 4 2019 Mtg
	Our Mission and Vision 

	Minutes 

	Minutes for November 13 2019 Special Meeting
	1. Surgical 1st Assistant Privileges 
	1. Telecommuting Policy 
	Quality Committee 

	Quality Committee of Board Consent Summary November
	Human Resources Committee 

	Capital Expenditure Requests 

	FY20 28 Vyntus One PFT machine with Body Box
	FY20 29 Laptop Computers 50
	Narratives 

	Narrative Clinic November 2019
	Finance and Audit Committee Draft Minutes and Meeting Book 
	Finance &amp; Audit - November 21,2019
	Building &amp; Grounds Committee 

	Compliance Committee 

	1. CLA Cybersecurity Assessment and Consulting Services 
	1. HarperDB MSA and SOW 
	Speech-Language Services with Hospice 

